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Archant at a glance

ARCHANT AT A GLANCE
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OPERATING COSTS 2018
[MCLUDED IN UNDERLYING OPERATING PROFIT

AUDIENCE 2018

'[ NEWS | DAILY NEWSPAPERS
cver 50,000 coptes per day

'[ NEWS | WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS
== | over 740,000 copies per week

MAGAZINES
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DIGITAL AUDIENCE

aver 34 100,000 pages viewed,
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Strategic report

STRATEGIC REPORT

The Directors present their Strategic report for the year ended
31 December 2018

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The parent company’s (“tne Company ' pnncipal actvity < that of a holdimg company 7o the
Archant group of companies i the Group ™=

The Group's principal activity durnng the year continued to be primanly UK kased and
ps g Y g % Yy

comprise a single trage of publishing content, pradorminantly in prirt, onine, througn mobiie

technciogias, live avents and arnting

BUSINESS REVIEW AND KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The business continLes to operate i an increasingly fragmented media landscape; #s locainess
and understanding of its audiences and customers, togetner with :1s trusted relationshnm with
these gro.ups, remairs one of 1ts key strengths.

The key “nanc.a. and non-fimancal performance ndicaters for tme Sroup are focused on
drivirg ard rron toneg the transiion of everaging ‘ocal and regiona; audiences via online
media inlight of the cortnumg decline in prne

Renores Lieo-for-ike

2018 2617 2018 2017
0Ty rovenas £87.3m £35.6m £87.2m £95 =
Acprerlisitg and other wveroe . Poa gitd £64.2m £72.0r £64.2m £7 3.5
Cada at o revar e £23.1m f2s.6m £23.0m £l4 G
Sty 5 19% OF MAGATINE (O0y saiet 57.2% 5557 -‘57.2% 55 S
Digra: ravenue - Cass hed £2.0m £2 3 £2.0m £2 3ir
Dnoal ravenue - other £7.3m £5 9rr £7.3m [5.9r
Cnerating conts” £84.6m £92 5 £84.5m £90 8
Operating pront” £2.7m f£4.1m £2.7m £47m
Ne: cash £2.9m £E27m £2.9m £2 7m
Web and mopile traffic LUV 8.5m g 7m 8.5m B 7™
Page v ews 34.4m 33 8m 34.4m 328"

“excuding items nat incdudeg 11 underlying operaung profi

On a like-for-hike basis, the reduction i angoing revenues s 8.6% reflecting the chailenging
environment witiun the industry. Advertsing and other revenua fell by 10 8% on a like-for-like
basis Mewspaper ¢ rc.iation revenue
fell 4.4% to £6.6m

46.6% 10 f16.4m, ana magazine crculation revenus

Fevenue from hke-for-like digial activities has grown by 13.2% to £9.3m v sis underpinned
by growth i the key drivers of digital presence — autience Monthly unique visitors to our
fixec and mobile sites an a hke-far-iike basis fell from 8 7ny in 2017 to 8 5m but average
reorthly Archant fixed anc mokile site page views ncreased from 33.8m to 34 4. When
the legacy classified usiness s excludea the like-far-like growtn 15 23 0%, mainy driven by
revenue from content disoi

Y

4 www.archant.co.uk
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STRATEGIC REPORT continued

Operating prof cefare amortsation, mparmert and exceptonal 1er s reguced by 32 9% 10
£2.7m as revendes fell moe than Cost savings.

The Group mainta ns sufhicient debt neadroom to ensure o can meet all ot nes
Group’s banmnq fdc;.: g5 were renewed during the year and are » place unul june 2022

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS
The directors are not aware, at the care of this report, of any ikely major changes in the
Group's actsaty i ire next year

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

There S a1 ongomg orocess for the identifcation, eva vatior and rmaragement of the
sigrificant rnisks facec oy the Grouo, The management and mitigat-on of any adverse 1w pact
of the key rsks wentifiad are

Frarce <isk. ard @ oparticalar kguidity nsk s managed by the Group through corrmutted
short-term and iong-term finance faciitios at a ‘evel to meet the Group's anticipated funcing
ragic rements. These finance fachtes require certain fimanaal covenanis o be met inc uding
profit and cash.

Marke: nsk, driver oy ifesty'e anc attiiude 1o spe~d on media s managad va the Group
arning 1o provide high quaiity editorial content in a H its products o provide appropriate Guanty
and vaiue for it audience to encourage repeat plrchases [~vesiment is continuing 0 digita:
brands, and in sirengihening the Groun's “ixed web and mobile presence The Group reviews
econcmic, ndustry and o*aher re
poropridte plans in place

gvanrt gata 1o evaiuate futye reverive trends and (0 put

The Groun continues 10 pe exposed to requlatory changes, investment marxet T Lctuations
or changes In other core assumptions via 1ts defined benefic pension scheme deficit. This
15 care“ully monitorea and there are reguiar reviews with the Trustee of the scheme The
Group ard Trustee have taken anpropriate act.ons to m.t gate the growth in pension liasilities
ding dosing the scheme (o future accrual and managing the mvestment strategy o
ncrease hedaing on discotint rates and infiation

The Group 15 dependent on technology m particalar computer netwoorks and sottware 7o
mitigate this business contimuity plans are reviewed annually. T-e Group has {0l myr g of
core systems across hwo s tes and wses doud baseu services where appropriate. The Group
also maintains adecuate Business Interrapt:on nsurance cover :n the event of financial lo3s as
a resuly of tarures in <ey systems.

By order of the Board,
BG McCarthy
Drrector

27 February 2019

www.archant.co.uk 5
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Directors’ report

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors present their report for the year ended 31 December 2018

DIRECTORS have contrued o adoot the gomg concern
The following directors neid ofice durng the  Besis in prepaning the accompanying firancal
year. satements,

S 7 Bax

DIRECTORS' LIABILITIES

e
> ¢ Copeman Tne Zompany bas granted an indemnity 10
J L Herry one or more of 1ts direciors against liabinty
Ay Hastings n respect of proceedings EBrought by thid

parties, subject 1o the conditicrs set out In
section 234 ot the Companies Act 2006 Such
qualifying thirc party indemnty provision
M Waish remains in “orce a4 at the date of approving
the Directors’ report,

B G McCarthy

DM HE

DIVIDENDS
The chrecore do not propose a final dradera DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITIES
in respect of 2018 12017 M, No interim STATEMENT

dryderd was pard durng the year 12017 Nili. The directors are responsibie for preparng
the Strategic report, Directors’ report and
GOING CONCERN the financial statements in accordance with

The Group's pusiness aclwvines, fogether  aopiicable
with the factors lkely to affecs ts -‘u!.ue
desvelopment are descrined in the Strat
report on 2ages 4t b propare firancial statemens for eack finarog
year. Under the iaw the drectors have
The Archant Groug bas consideraile firancal  etected to prepare the frarcal statements
resources and faclties avaiable, together v accordance with Internavonal Firancial
with secure ‘ong terr: contractsw th onincpa’ Reporting Standards (FRSs) Under company
suppl ers The Archant Gro.ps budgetingand  law the directars must ot approve the
forecasting processes :nctude the preparation  hrancial statements unless tray are satisfied
of forecast cash flows, based on expected  that they give 3 true and fair vevy of the state
trading results, the A-chart Group's overall  of affairs of tre Group and the Company and
working  capital requirements and  other  of the orofit or loss of the Group for that
non trading cash rnems, mcluding capitas period.
expendityre, nterest, debt and taxation.
These farecasts indicate that the Arcnant in preparng those financal statements the

@Ay and regulations,

g Company iaw  requires the drectors 1o

Group has ar aceauate level of faclities to directors are reguired o,
meet its *orecast cash requiremenss, and as
a consequence the directors believe that the e select suitanle accountng pohces and

Group Is weli placed 10 manage 15 business ther apoly them consistertly;
risks successfu by desaite the curment uncertain ¢ make judgements ard estimates that are
econromc outiook reasonable and prudent, and

¢ state  whether  applicable  accounting
After making e~auinies, the directors have a standards have beern foliowed, subiec
reasonable expaciation that the Comrpany to any materal departures disclosed and
and the Group has adequate resources to explained in the financal statements

contryae 0 operational exstence for the
foresemable fu-ure Accordingiy the directors

6 www.archant.co.uk
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Directors’ report

D'RECTORS' REPORT continued

The derectass ars nonsdle dor keepng
proper Accouerting records nat are suffigient
tashow arderpiain tre Grownand Corpany's
ransactons ard ct;;c'ose with reasonatle
accuracy &t ary 1me the firegng al pogion of
the Gro.p and f”mm’W and ﬂﬂablﬂ e to
ensure that the financal staterrents comply

with the Compaes Act 2006 They are alzo
resporsimle for mf eguarding the asseis of “he
Growp and Company and nence for taking
reasonaltie steos for the preventcn  and
getect

o of fraud and ofner irragulanities.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO

AUDITORS
Tne directors who wvere members of che
board at the time of approvrg this report

are liste f}‘ o paga 6 Having made enquines
of feliow ciracters and of the Companys
auditars, each of these directors confirm that:

s 1o the best of thair knowledge and belef,
there is no nformation relevant to the
preparator of this report of which the
Company's auditors are unaware; and

* they have taken ali the steps a director
might be expeciad "o have
taken w2 be aware of
informat.on and to astab

re mE AUt
ish that the
Companys auditors are aware of that
information.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 2019 Annual Generai Meeting vall be
hetdat 11.G0a ~ on 2 May 2019 at Frospect
House, Fouen Road, MNonw ¢h NRT IRE

By order of the Board,
B G McCarthy
Director

.

27 Feoruary 2019

www.archant.co,uk
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Auditor’s report

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ARCHANT LIMITED

{Company number 4126997)

OPINION

YWe have audved the financal statements
of Archant Limited the Parent Compary )
and 1ts subsidianes ithe "Group) for the year
ended 31 Decemper 2018 which comprise
the Consolidated income  statement,
Consclidated statement of comprehensie
income, the Grouw and Parent Company
staterment of financa position, the Group
and Parent Company statement of changes in
equity, the Consondated Cesh flows and the
related nigtes 1 to 32, :ncdduding a summary of
significant accounting policies. The finanaa'
reporting framawor< that has been app ed
i therr preparation s apphcable aw ard
Internatioral Financal Reocriing Standards
(FRSsy a5 adopted by the Furopean Unon
and, as reqards the Parer: Company financ.a
staternents, as anglien 1 accordance with te
pravisicns of the Compares Act 2006

the

i OUr OpirOn:

¢ the finanaal statements gwve a true and
fair viewy of the Groun's and of the Parent
Company's afars as at 31 Decemoer
2018 and of the Group’s '9ss for the year
then erded,

s the Group finangial statemants have beer
properly prepared ¢ accordance  with
IFRSs as adooted by the European Union;

s the Parent Company T:nancial statemants
have been properly prepared i accordarce
with IFRSs as adopred oy the Euroncan
Uniom in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act 2006, and

s the financai siaterrents have  oeen
preparett N accodance  with  the

reguirements of the Corrpanies Act 2006,

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audst in
international Standards on Auditng (UK 1SAS
(UK and apphcable faw O.ur responsibifities
urcter those standards are further described
in the Auditor's rasponsibiities for the aud:t of
the financ al stataments sechion of our report
helow. We are Iindependent of the Group

ceordance wiih

and Parert Company r accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant 10 our
aucit of the financai statements in the UK,
including the FRC's Ethical Standare, and we
have fuifilien our other ethecal respons:ti ities
N aCcorgance with these requiremenrts,

We helieve that the audit evidence wwe have
ocbianed s sufficent ang appropriate 1o
provide a basis for our opirion.

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING
CONCERN

YWe have rotiing o report in raspect of the
foliowing maters n reiation to which the
I5As (UK regutre us 1o report 1o you where

* the owrectors' use of e going concarm

s the diraciors have ot disclosed in the

uncertarties that may cast signifcant
doubt about the Groups or the Parens

Companys ability lo continue o adopt
the going concern pasis of accourung for
a pency of at least wwelve months from
he date when tre financal statemenits are
uthor sed “or issus

—

ar

OTHER INFORMATION

The other informazen the
mformation inc uded 1n the Arnual Report,
o-her than the financ.al staternants and our

LOrmarses

Luditors report therson. The directors are
responsible for the other informatior

Our opinien on the financial statemants does
not caver the orher informatior and, except
10 the exter: otherwise exphaty stated in
this report, we do not express any form of
assuranice conclusion thereon.

in connecton with our audit of the financal
statamnents, our responsbility 15w read the
other informaton aond, in dong sa. consider
whether the other nformation s materally

www.archant.co.uk
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Auditor’s report

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ARCHANT LIMITED

continued

noonsstent i th Tnarca
our kaowledaos oprared
Lt“.er, 156 ADpeas o D0 ma
Towe smentfy soch mater g
orooepparant

ra
dare regured To geterming

he stelements

nLONs Stendies
bormsstalernen s, we
trere

e F oAyl
e ATClA

-

winethar
5@ MEteniar ™IssIatorrent N
rMisstaterrent of

baieg on -h

ds h

swelements or g rmgienal
the ather informaton

WwWork we have per<ormea,
there s a matanal misstaterment of the other
nformation, we are reguires 1o report “hat

[4s]

Le LOndh,

m

We have nothung to report  this regard.
OPINIONS ON OTHER MATTERS
PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES
ACT 2006

In cur coin.on, based on 78 \Wo
nine course of the audt

rk uncerraken

» the information gren in the Strategc
eport and the Directors’ report for the
financial year for which the finanga
stataments are preparod s consistent vwith
the financial statements; and

= ife Strategic report and Directors’ report
have Been prevared n accordance weth
applicable legal requirermenss,

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE
REQUIRED TO REPORT BY
EXCEPTION

n  the aght of the
understanding of the Group and the
Company and 15 enviranment obtamed 11 the
course of Llhe audis, we nave not identfied
materal misstatements in the Stratenic report
or Directors’ report.

and

Parent

knowladge

We rave nothing 1o rencrl on resped” of e
re atcT 1o whon tha

requires us o repnT 1o

yvors Fn oL oot on;
¢ adeguate AcCounting recorss have rot
besn wept oy the Pare~t Corpaty, o
returns adeguate for our audit have rot

neen receved from orarcnes nct wis ted
by us; or

« the Farent Compary ‘inaraal statements
are ~olin agreement w th the acouning
records and returns, ©

s Ceftan d sclosures of qQiractors’

remureration specifed by law are not
made, or
¢ we haye rot received al the informaton

and expianatons we redure for our and

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
As explaned more futly in the
“esponsibliies statement set out or page
6, tne directors are responsible o the
preparation of the fmancal swatements ang
for beng sausfied that they gve a rue and
farr view, and for such iris the
directors determming 15 ~acessary 1o enahle the
pregaration ¢f financal statements that are
free frem maferia\ frisstatement, whet er
rauc or srror.

Dieciors’

ral contral as

Gue iot

In preparing the financal statements, e
directors are resporsible for assessing the
Group's and
to contnue as a geing concern, aisclosirg,
as applicable, matters related o going
concern and using the going corcern tass
of accounting unless the dwectors e:ther
rtend o howdate the Group or the Parent
Cormpany or 1o cease operations, o have nc
realstic aitersiative but to oo so

the Parent Cormpany's abiliny

www . archant.co.uk
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Auditor's report

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ARCHANT LIMITED

continued

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance  about wrether the  financa
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whetter due 1o fraud or
errorn and 10 ssue an auditor's report that
incudes our opnion. Reasgnable assurance
5 a hign level of assurance, hut § not a
guarantee that an audit conducied ir
coordance wate 1SAS (UK will abways detect
3 matenal misstaternent when it £xists.
Iissiatements can arse from fraud or error
and are considered materai ) mdividualiy or

i the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to infiuence the econamic decisions
of users taken on ne basis of these firancal

staternents

A turtner descnoton of our resporsiitines
for the audit of the financal statements
s loraten on the  Fuanca Reporting
Counals  website  at hitos Ay fre arg
ukfauditorsresporsipilities. This  descrpucr
forms part of our auditor's report.

USE OF OUR REPORT

This report is made solely 1o the Comrpany's
membiers, as a body, i accordance wvith
Crapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2006 Our audit work has oeen wrdertaken
o that we right state to the Company's
members those rmatters we are reguired
to state to them iy an audilor’s report and
for no other purpase. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not adept or
assume responsibiliny 16 aryone other than
the Company and the Company's members
as a body, for our audit work, for thus report,
or for the comons we have formad

Nick Gomer

Sersor statufory auditor
for and on behalf of
Ernst & Youna LLP
Statutory Aud tor
Cambridge

27 February 2019

10 www.archant.co.uk
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Financial statements

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2007
e £000 £000 |
REVENUE 3 87,275 95,593 |
OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT 3 (6,632} 1,302
Fraree imoooe 7 11 3
Friaroe costs Z (286) 370
Frnance exoense o0 gension bag ity 22 (699) 365
(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION (7,606) 321
Ineg™is tas Crac eagenie 3 774 4
{LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (6,832) 475
AttrpLtan e tu
By snaren oiders of tne Company (6,832) 375
Moo cortoling oterast: - -
(6.832) G751
ITEMIS NOT INCLUDED IN UNDERLY!{NG PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Lows Lofoe tasdbion {7,606) 334
AGiusted Tor
AMOLSET0™ 05 mTRrgIo.e 155605 Z 1,920 2272
Imparment of intangae assets ana nvestrents - 3,087 2.1z
Fair va e adLsmmerts o urhstea invastments - 4 Hel
S35 sery ast for Guararizen 1onemarr Pens ors souglisausn i 3,025 -
Pers om foss o settiements 1 99
RestroCtiir g ane utrer exceptional costs 4 1,184 2,235
Loss#profit- or d sposals 4 19 13,999
Inrerast On RotOnC COMorat or tacianties 4 37 716
UNDERLYING PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1.779 2,932
Statutory (055 per stane Basic e {49.2) 70
D luted I {49.2} 70
Unaery s ¢ ear ngs por share Basic 10 6.5 145

The reverue and profitfiloss: preserted above are derivea from continuing operatians.

www.archant.co.uk
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Financial statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME for the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2077
Hete £000 £000
Loss for the year (6,832) LIS
Other comprehensive income: |
Items to be reclassified to the conselidated income statement {
in subsequent periods:
Txchangs d-fferences o~ trans at on of foreign operatons {6) 28
Nat worea sed surplesdaafot o availdo & £2r-3als £ rancal acsets 1,135 NN
Net other corr.nprehensive incomg to be reclassifiee! to the 1,129 -
consolidated income statement in subsequent periods
Htems not to be reclassified to the consolidated income
statement in subsequent periods:
Actuara gans recogninad o ponson iabb 'y 3? 4,397 o 837
Plcrerent o agfersa tax asset assooiated a-th pensior Laoility {835) ; PRI
(Cj”:;rtan(I‘ia—f:ﬂr:‘ g2t iy penwe Pability arsoy o a chiange e hies 24 s
Deferrat fac e eyanas ~nof lang antng o ~gs 50 26
[Revaiator of and and ol ngs (51) J U
Net other confprehensive incorm_a not to be reclass_ified to the 1585 c « a0
consolidated income statement in subsequent periods ! ’
Total comprehensive income for the year, het of tax (2,118) 3,451
Attributable to:
Equity shareho aers of the Jompany (2.118) | 3451 )

www.archant.co.uk
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Financial statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION as at 31 December 2018

2018
Noe: £000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
rrang oo asies 12 4,928 BRI
Proparty, siart 370 ogu prrer 13 16,818 "3.5382
Avatanle-forsa o f raraa’ assems tL 4,139 3,244
Leferrac tar 3siets 22 7,109 772
Othes race vanles v 66 198
33,060 35833
CURRENT ASSETS
inueniories 6 663 74z
Trede ard oif =r rage . 3nies i 12,2590 12146
Catmt A nA4s eflaiveients i85 3,724 9605
16,637 22808
TOTAL ASSETS 49,697 51 341
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrona s anda o erdrarts 20 835 435
Trage and 2iner payatle: 12 11,774 12,720
Carrent tax . ab mes 94 5,224
Prowisions 21 161 "o5
12,864 12,987
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provs 01y 21 910 i
TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,774 ‘g EQL
NET ASSETS EXCLUDING PENSION LIABILITY 35,923 41747
Pension laniity 32 25,288 29075
NET ASSETS INCLUDING PENSION LIABILITY 104,635 12,722
EQUITY
Zalled up snare capita. 23 2,385 2,884
SAAre PrerLn accon” 24 2,676 2675
Oiner resenes 25 9,685 8.6
ReTanec ear” ngs 245 {4,611} 1 aLe.
TOTAL EQUITY 10,635 tz.722
S Bax BG McCarthy 27 tebruary 2019
Charrman Director
www.archant.co.uk 13
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Financial statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
EQUITY for the year ended 31 December 2018

r Sndrs Stare Other 1 Petar ; Tt ]
capiat | prer ue reserues | 2a7mINgs
HNrate L0060 2000 2000 2060
At 31 December 2016 2 B384 2673 10,958 7133
Loss for the year - - - 375 975
Other comprehensive income;
Atuans! losses or persion habhity 32 - - - G891 £.891
Tax m.n necson apil sy - - 221 1227
Revaluator of free~od property - - - 482 1482
Fasr vanes o' Istad ard anlstad 1o vestmnarss - - ST - ; 1797
Foraigis curreny transfauos - - 29 - 29
Other comprehensive income - - 52 5,188 1 1426
Total comprehensive income 7e2 1213 3,451
Forchase o7 own sraras eld by 2mploy eg trusts - - & - B
54.8 of cuyn snares hie d Dy emp Oyse sy - - - T
Deb o ene oy o snare-bases oavent - - 11 . AN
Fealisen or geposa of freebho d oroperty - - R
Copreciation foanster for froeoc d oroperty - - A t20 -
At 31 December 2017 2 884 2675 BG5 ‘2,722
Loss for the year : 10,837 A5
Other comprehensive income:
Lotuana ars on pensios taolity 32 - - - 5,394 4,397
Tax o s on kil - - - B B h
farr vauz of fsted and websted imvasimants - - T35 - l 1135
Rova uat on of freehaid oroperty - - ; [SNR
Detarred tax 00 resawat 00 o° land a~c buidings - - - Y 20
Foreigr ~urrency translat.nn - - B - 5)
Other comprehensive income - - 112 3,585 4,774
Total comprehensive income - - 1129 13,247 218
Purchase of owr smares Teld oy 20 plowee trusts - - 1 - BE
issue of share caomal 1 1 - - 2
C=hit o anu =, for share-hasan navment - - 2 - Zh
Ravaluatios of heerodnonerty - - 5 - =1
Realseq o dsposa. of freeraid property - - V17 2% -
Cagrocationr tramster for freetsid property - - [P 141
At 31 December 2018 2,825 2076 685 4,611 ‘0,635

14 wiww.archant.co.uk
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Financial statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2at7 }
ote £000 j
Tayt tiny fror ooeatra Aty hes & {18) 355 i
ircome lax mad {5,054} ERYESL
Net cash used in operating activities {5,072) 2,242
Cash flows from investing activities
Plechase of ~targib 2 assets {99) 424
2orchase Af pronety, tlant anc e, prrent (313) 315
cae of property pant and squipmiznt 152 7.718
Surerase of anlisted ey agtmerts {200} i}
Saie of un stea neeshrents 206
interest rece veQ 1 3
Net cash (used)/generated in investing activities {243) £a77
Cash flows from financing activities
nierest paid {485} 15,279,
B E0CING £GS1S TLr paTk Taii e (7o)
ss.e of ordirary share 22p al P
Saie of ow shares - 14
Purci-asz of swn shaces {1 3y
Net cash used in financing activities {554) 527
Netcash oull ow from aclivees (5,869) £.638
Fna~cing costs “or bank taq tes 70
Al ortsatior 0F Ga 15508 LOsls 43) 250
Net movement in cash and cash equivalents {5,842) 5,664
Opening cash and cash equivalents 8,731 15,255
Clesing cash and cash equivalents 2,889 3,731
MOVEMENTS IN NET FUNDS
Ar 27 Cash fo Otrer eon A3
Decermper cash changes Ceceriper
2017 2018
£00C £000 £000 £00C
Cash and cash equivalents 9,695 15,345 3,724
ZBT lpariorerdra™t %77 77 300
Loan sshe 209 9 62 a4z G5
Bank loans and overdrafts EEH 146 43 335
Net funds 3371 {5,739 43 2.88%
www.archant.co.uk 15



ARCHANT ANNUAL REPORT 2018

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The  corsoidated  fimancia statemeris
of Archant Lrited and s subsichares
(collectively the Groun: for the year ended 31
Cecemuer 2028 were adthorsed for issug

accordance w resolution of the directors
on 27 Fnbruary ,2 19 Archant Limited ithe
Company or the parentt s a~ unlisted imsed
company ncorporated  and  dormuctied
the Unmited Kingdom Its registered off ce

15 located at Prospect House, Rouen Road,
Norwich FRT 1RE.

The Croug’s principal activity duning the y2ar
continued to be prnmanly UK based and
comprse a sngie rade of pubhshing contert,
oredommantly m print,  online,  through

mobte tecrologies. fve events and orinting.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The corsotgated  tinanca  stalements
nave been prepared 10 adcordance w il
Fnancal Reporung Standards
(ERSY and IFRS Imterpretatiors Commitles

Internationa

AFRS 3O interpretations, as adcooted by the
European Union and with those parts of the
Comparnes &¢t 2006 applicab e 1o companies
reporting under IFRS

The comsohdated hrancal staiements have
been prepared under the histoncal cost
convent on, as modified by the revaluanion of
land and buidings, avaitable-for-sale financ al
assets, and fina~cal assets and finandia
haoihties uncluding dervative mstromenis: at
fair value through prof t or loss.

The praparation of consoidated financai
statements in conformity with IFRS reguirss
the use of estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and
laoit ties at the date of the consolidated
financal  staternents  and  the reported
amounts of revenyes and expenses during
the year Athcug~ these estimates are
based or managemant's bes: knowledge of
the amount, cvent or actions, actual res.its
ufimateiy may differ from =hose est'mates

These palicres Pave bean consistently app ed
1y all the years prasented tniess othenwise
statec

NEW STANDARDS ADOPTED BY THE
GROUP

Tine Group has applied te following stardards
for the first ume -or the consohdated
cial statements for the reporting neriod
commencng i lanuary 201

4

s.l

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with

customers

The adopton of these stancards did not have

ary wmpact on the amounts recognised in

prior nenods, ard wiil have dmited impact on
ounts recognised In taa current and future

periods.

STANDARD NOT YET APPLIED

The following stardard nas an effect:ve date
after the date of these finandial staterments
but the Group has not early adogied the
standard and plars o adopt it frone the
effective nate adonted by the EU.

IFRS 16 Leases (effective

1 January 2019}

Under FRS 16 the Group 15 required o
cap-tahise assets held under operating leases
and to recognise the corresponding  easc
obligatons. The Group 15 also required to
recognise deprecaticn charges on  those
assets and financing costs for the leasing
obligat ons, rather thas the operating tease
rertials currently recogrised

www.archant.co.uk
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Tre Croun bas deterronad o adopt the
rnodded retrospeciive basis ‘o molemert ng
‘FRS "&. Asa matter of expediencs, the Group
v Lapita se all fleet verncles, the Group
captaise leased office egupment unigss atle
to apply the exemolon for Icw vatue andior
short Tfe assets anc the Groun wilt assess
leasebold property on a case-by-case basis
depenrding or the lixely exit dates.

o
<

The estimated m™pact on the Groug income
statemenrt anc statement ¢
for the year commrencng |

mancal postion
Jaruary 20795

Income statement:

£000
Depret atio charges 4l
Ooevaurg fease renals 1,471
Finarong €65 73
N2t mpall on nloma sialevent e

Statement of financial position:

£006
Fxert assets 2.321
leasirg ooligat ons 12,337
Iripact o net assets EGH

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Group tinanca! statemerts consohdate
the f nancial stazements of the Company and
ail its subsidiary vndertakings dravwn up to 31
Decamber each year

SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS
Subsidiary undertakings are a'l entizies over
whicn the Group haes control Subsidiary
undertakings are fuily consclidated from the
gate on which conwrob s trans®erred to the
Group. They are deconsondated from the
date that controf caases.

The Group zpples the acgustion method
to account “or busimess combmations. The
corsideration transferred for each acquis ton
is the fair vaiues 9F the assets transferred, the
habilities incurred to the former owners oF the

a35€1 OF Lapily res
consigieral on arrangemens

acqu red ang habiites ard contngent
dies  assumed  are m2asdrad aly
at their far values at re acquisitior date
Tne Group recognises ary nor-controlhng
interest in tha acquiree o an acgu:stion-Gy-
acquisition 0asis, erther at far value or attre
nor-contrehing interest's prosortionate share
of the recognised amcunts of t-¢ acqulree’s
idertifiable net assets

a%)
v
W
8]
e

.
T

Intra-group  transactons,  bajardes  and
unrealised  gains  are elivminated op

consolidaticn

The accounting subsichary
undertangs are consstentw ih he polices
adopted by the Group

poicies  of

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL
ASSETS

Avadable-for-sale “inancial assets Cormiprise
ssted and unlisted equrty mvestments and are
those that are neither classified as held for
trading no- desigrated at fair value through
profit or loss.

Avaliante-forsale  financial  assets  are
recognized iniually at fair value on the daies
of acauisition and are subseguent y measured
at fair value. Unrealised gans or -0sses are
recogrised i other cemprehensive ncome
and credited in the avarable-for-sale reserve
urtil the imvestment is derecognised, at whrch
ume the cumulative gamn or 10ss 1s recognised
in other gperating incorme, or the mnyvestmeant
is deterrrinad 1o be irmpared. when tae
cumu atve loss 15 reclassidfied
avarable-for-sale reserve 1o other costs in the
Corsoidated 1 Diedend
income from avaidable-for-sale finarcial assets
15 recognised when the stareqclders’ nghts
to recewve payment have been established
and reported as tinance 1Ircome

rom e

ncoma stater

www.archani.co.uk
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(a) Newspaper and magazine titles

(b} Goodwill

Goodwll represerts the excess of the

liewv spacer and magaz e Liles acquirad
pron 1o 31 Decermnber 1997 were
classiflied as goodve! and written off
directly 1o reserves

Newsoaper and magaz ne titles acguired
separately since 1 january 1898 are
measdred on etal reccgmiton at <ost
The cos: of newspapar and magazine
tiles acquired in @ business comrbmatien
isther farvalue at toe date of acqusinon

Hewspacer ana magazne ttles hdave

nete usefal dives, and following inta

recogiion, “ewspaper ard magaZine
res are carmad at ost ess accurnulated
amiotizaton  and  mparment  losses,
Iternaily  generated  newspaper  and
magazine tiiles are not capstalise=d and
the relatard expenditure 5 reflectad in
profit o« lass i the period in which the
cxpend fure 1z ingurred.

Hew.spaper and magazine titles ame
amortised  on a3 straight hns basis
ovar ther Jsefyl economic #ves, and
assessed for imparment whenever there
15 an mdication that the tileas may be
rrpatred. The amortisation pencd and
the amgorhsat on method for newspaper
and magazine titles are rev ewed at least
at the end of =ach reporting period
Changas in the expectad useful lifa ar
the expected pattern of corsureption
of future econcmic benefits embod.ed
 the asset ara considered to mocify
the amortsation pericd or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes
i arcounting estimates

Gams  or losses ansng  from  de-
recoaniuon of nawspaper and magazine
stles are measurec as the difference
hetwmeen the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amodnt of the asset and are
recogrised In the statement of orofit or
iozs when the asset s derecogrisec

cost of an acquisiton over tre far
value of the net 1denvfable assets of
tne acguired supsidiary at the date of
acquisitzon and In accardance with [FRS 3
‘Bus-ness comomations’ 1s NGt amortised.

Goodwilt arsing on aCa.IsiLons pror to
31 December 1997 was set off directy
against reserves and was not re nstated
on implementaticn of FRS 14,

The Group has electad o take advariage
of the exempton unger IFRS 1 not to
restate all business cor bnators prior
i ary 2014, and accordirgly the

i la
value of goodwiit renorted under UK
GAAP &t 1 Jaruary 201415 frozer
Goodwiit s allocated 1o cash generating
urits 1 CGUst and s tested forimparment
annuatly At the year end, or at any
other time that there 5 an indication
of imparrment, and 5 carmed at cost
less  accumulated  impairment  losses.
inparmert losset are charged to the
Consohdated income statement. These
impairment calculations require the yse
of estimates and sigmficant management
judgement A deswripnion of the key
assurrpliors and sensitivities s indiuded
inrote 12.

If a subschary, assocdiate or pusiness
15 subsequently sold or ciosed, any
goodwill arising on acausition that was
wntten oft directly to reserves 15 taken
Nto account in determinmg the profit or
e or closure

1055 an 54
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Notes to the consclidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNT'NG POL'C'ES continued

(<) Computer software

Compuiar 1)

capita sad at cost wnc uding tThe Cost to
orrgiric ysen

Compuier  software cences are
amort sed on a sire ghtl ne casis over e
shorter of ther useful ecorormic ives and
free years, Computer soiivaare licences
are assessed for imaairmrent whenever
thers 15 an indication that the socrnare
Icence rmay be impared

Computer software 5 carred at cost
arrorisation and

{d) Website and other digital

development costs

Wensite and other dugital development
costs ave caprtalsed orily  tre asser
created cen bedenufied, 1t 5 probanle
that the asset created will generate future
economic benefis and the development
cost can be reasured relably. Such
assets are armortised on a straight line
basis over their usefut ecoromic lves
of no more than three yeass, Where no
asset can be recogrised, development
expenditure and expendsture incarred
research s charged to the Corsolidated
ncome statement in the perniod 1 which
Tis Incurred

Capitalisec website and other digdal
deveoprnent costs are  assessed  for
impawrment  whereyer  there is an
ndication that  the  assets may be

imoaired

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Plant ard eguipment ss stated at cost less
accumulated deprecatior and accomulated
ANDANMENT 03595,

Land and buiidings are swated at fair value
comprsing pencdic valuations by an external
indepenaent  valuer, Wsth subsecuent

adaions satec a3t cost Vallatons are
oerformed frequenty arough o ensure 13T
the fair value of a rev sset doss not

Giffer ma-er

Q."
b
o

PHJ TEVEJATION SU ’F‘IL)S cognised i otner

comprehersve noome and credized to the
rovaludt on reserve 0 eguity except to the
exientthatiireverses adecrease:n the carrying
va.ue of The same asset previously ragogn.se

i proft oor loss, n owhicn case the mcrease
15 recogrised i profs or 085 A revaluation
de®ict 3 racogmsed in profit o loss, except 1o
the sxtent of any existirg surpius i respect of
that asset in ihe revaiiation resarve In otier
comprehersive Income

An oarnual transfer 5 made from the
revaluat on resarve 1o relained earnings for
the difference vetwsen deoreciation based
o the caryinc amount of the revaiuec
assets and that based on the revalued assets
onginal st Juc ‘;.posa any revaiuation
o particd a” asset denc
retamed 2arrings.

reserye relatirg t
sid g transzefred t

Ceprecaticr s provided on &l property,
prant and equpmient, other than land, on a
straight ine basis over 1ts expecied useful iife
as follows

Freehoic buldings 35 years
asehold burdings  Perod of lease
Plant and machinery Between 5 and 15 years

Oher equwpment

and vehicles Berween 3 ard 7 years

The carrying vames of property, plant ang
equipment are reviewed for imparnent f
evarss or changes n orcumsiarces ndicate
the carrying vaiue may rot be recoverable,
and are writtern down iwnedately to ther
recoverabie amount, Usefu!
values are reyewad annually and where
adjustments are required these are maage

Ihoes and residedt

prospecivery

www.archant.co.uk
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNT'NG POLIC'ES continued

A onem of property plant and equipment
is derecognised upon disposal or wnen no
fut .re econonv ¢ benefits are expectod to anse
from the cort nued use of the asset. Ary gan
or toss ansing ¢ the derecogniton of the
asset is inciuded i the Consolidated income
statement in e perod of derecognition,
LEASES

Assets acquned under frnance leases are
caoimabsed ar the nception of the lease
and depreciated over the shorter of their
respective lease terms and the estimated
useful sves of the assets

Rentals pa:a .rder operating leases are
charged 1o ~come on a straight ine basis
over the term o the lease

teaze  premmms  and  onducemenis  are
recogrised nocurent and non-carrent assets
bt es A5 approprate, and amorgsed
or released an a straignt line basis over

lease termr Vehicle vebates cue under
sepdrate contract are recogrised at the end
of the perioc 1In wrich they remain repayable
o the manufaciurer under the =2'ms of the
Contract,

ar

Sub-lease noome 15 racognised as income or
a swaight ine basis over the sub-lease term
iess allowances for situations where :ecov’c’”y

15 dountful

INVENTORIES

Inventores are stated at tre lower of cost
and net realisatle vaue. Cest ncludes all
costs mncurred m brrgmg cach product 1ot
oresent Incation and cordition.

Raw materais, contumables and goods for
resale are stated at purcniase cost on a first-
in, first-odt basis.

TAXATION

The charge for Corporation tax is based on
the results for the year as adjusted for items
wiich are not taxed or are disallowed it s
calcilated Lsing tax rates in legisiation that
has been eracted or substantvely enacted by
the balance sheet date.

Deferred imcome a4 1s accounted for using
the balance sheet liaoifity method i respect
of taxable temporary differences ansng from
diffecences petween the tax bases of assets
eng havhites angd ther carrying amounts
i the finaccial statements Deferrad rax
arising brom the nical recogmbion oF an
asset ar kabiity 1 a transaction, other than
& business comDinaton, that at the trme of
the transaciion affects nether accounting
10f taxapie profit or 0ss, 5§ notrecognisec In
princple, deferred fax abilities are recogrised
igr all taxable temporary differecces and
deferred tax assets are recognised o the
exient that 1 s probenie that taxable profits
wil e avalable against wuch ded.clble
temp—ormy differences can e utiised

Deferrad tax 1s caiculared at the tar ratos
that are expected o aoply o the penod
wren the asset s realsed or the liabiity s
settled. Deferred tax 1s charged or <radited in
the Consolidated 1mcome statement, except
wren it relates to fems creavied or crarged
to other comprebensive ncome, e which
case the deferred tax 15 also dealt wath in
other comprehensive (ncome.

Deferrad incoms tax assets and habilities are
oftsetwhan there is a legally enforceable ngh-
to offser current tax assets agamst current tax
habilities ard when the deferred mcome tas
assety and liabiites relate to Incomre taxes
levied by the same itazaucn authorty on
either the same :axable entity or different
taxable entities where there |3 an Intenton 1o
settfe the balances nn a net hasis

20
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNT'NG POLICIES continued

PROVISIONS

Proy 5:0n: dre recounisen
ras a oresent o
evert, and:tis proDaff“ gt ire Group‘vﬂf% ‘oe
regured To setile trat obligaton
are easured a7 the directors’ pest ashimaTe
of e cbligatio~s at tre palance sheet cate,
and are discount
the effec s matenal

wher the Groups
a

slication as a resat of

Pron5.ons

d 1o present value where

Contingent iabsirties are rof racognised,
but are aisciosed unless an cutflow o
resources 1s remote. Cortirgent assets are

not recognised, but are disc osed
infow of economic benefit s probaile,

wrers an

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
(a) Functional currency transactions
ltams inciuded in the firancial statements
of each of the Groups enhites are
measured usng the curency of the
DAMAry eConormic aavircanent n v hich
the operates ('the functonal
cdriency’s. The consoidated  hnancia
statements are presented n sterling
tfy, which s the Group's presentaton

¢

antity

CUrrency.

{b) Transactions and balances
Foreign  currency  fransactions  are
rransiated into the funcional currency
Jsing the excnange rates prevaing at
the cates of the transactions. Foregn
exchanae gains and fosses resultirg from
the settiament of such fransactions and
frore the translation at yzar end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities,
ncud ng cash and cash  equivalents,
denominated n foreign currencies are
¢ the Conscldatec income

() Group companies
The resdlts and financai nositor of &
the Group entities that have a funct onal
currency differert from the presentat on
currency  are  translated  nio the
presentation currency as follows

b incorre and expenses for 2ach ncorre
staternen:  are Uanslated  at average
excharwge raies) And

i all resaiting excharge ¢ fferences
ars recaogmsed 1n other comprehensive

InCome,

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade recewables do not carry any mterest
They are recorded mitialy at fair valle and
subsequenily measured at amortised cost

for sstuations where recovery 1s doulbt
Such allowances are besed on an inardual

assessment of each recervable. Generally, this
results in their recogn ton at nomiral vaue
isss any allowance for any coubr™ul debts.

TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables are not nlerest oeanrg.
They are recordec initally at fair value anc
subsequertly measured at amortized cost.
Genera ly, this resuits o their recognition at
norinai value.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equwaents include cash at
bank and in hand and shor-term deposits
with i tal matunties of tiree morths or 1ess.
Cask and cash sauivaients are shown net of
nank cverdrafts waere the Croup have the
right of net settlement

For the purpase of the Zonsoadated statemen
of casr tlows, cash a~d cash equivalents
consist of cash anu cash eqguwvalents as
defined above, net of cutstanding bank foans
and overdra®ts,

www.archant.co.uk
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

BORROWINGS
SBorcowings  are  iatally  recognsed  at
farr walue net of Transaction costs and
supsecuently measured at amortised cost.
Loan arrangement ¢osts i respect of debt
are capitalised and amortised over the hife
of the debt at @ corsiant rate. Finance costs
are charged to the Consobdated ncome
taterment, pased on the efective nterest
rate of the associated borrowings.

W

PENSIONS

The Group operates a defined contribution
pension scheme, the Archart Pension Plan,
which 5 oper 1o elgible empioyees Toe
Group's contribut:ons are charged to the
Consalidated mcomre siatement it the year n
wihich they are payab e

The def nod penefit pensian scheme "ihe
Schems" aperated by the Group was closed
10 newy members in February 1998 and for
futare accruai from 3% May 2016,

e cost of providing benefits under the
Schieme < getermined using the projected
unit  credht method,  which  attnbutes
ent rement to benefits 1o the current per:od
{to determine currant service cost) and to the
current ang prior penods {to determine the
present value of defined benefit obligations)
and 15 baseo on actudtial acvice. Past service
costs are recognised In the Consclidated
mcome statement on a straignt line basis
over the vesting perod or immed-ately Jf the
benefits have vested.

The interest cost of the Scheme ooligations
Is determined by appiymng the dscount rate
to the opening present value & the benefit
obligation, taking nto  account matenal
changes in the obbgation durng the year
The nterest income orn Scheme assets is
detarmined by multiphpng the fair vaue of
Scheme assets at the neginning of the year by
the ciscount rate, adustec for the effect on
the fairvalue of Scheme assets f contributions
receved and benefits paid dunng the year.

Tre difference benwveen the miterest ncomo
on Scherne assets and e interast cost

-
o~
“
bl

Scnerne  obiigations s recognised m he
Consoldated income statement as other
finance ncome or experse

Acweanial gars and losses, any difference
Detwean the excected refurn on Scheme
assets and trat actuatly achieved and any
differences that arise from exgernerce or
assutngtion charges are recogr sed in “uli in
the Consolidated statement of comprenensve
incorne i e per od inowhich they coour

The Scheme asser or dalidty 0 the
consciidated statement of financal posttion
mises the present value of the Scheme
ubkgaton wusing ¢ discount rate based

com

T
Righ quality corporaic honos: less any past

service Cost not yet recogrised ano less the

ue of Screme assets out of wheeh the
obligat-ons are to be settled direc

far
arr

Iy,
The Group alse makes provision “or the
capitai value of unfunded pensions to certain
current and fonmer employees :n accordance
W th independent actuariat aguice

SEGMENT REPCORTING

The Groap's activtes are primanly UK based]
and comprse a single trade of puolisting
content, predomnantly in print,  onlire,
through mobile techinologies, lve events and
printing.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue comprises the fair wvalue of the
consideration received or recewvabile for the
sale of goods and serices In the ordfinary
course of the Group's aciviies Revenue is
shown ret of value addad tax, trade discounts
anu anticpated returns a‘tar eliminating sales
within the Group

www.archant.co.uk
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

s Advertisng and CrTuialon revenues are
recogrised or or display
*  SUDsCriglion revenLRes ars recoqnls

e penords 1o wrch the subsonprions

oubhcat o

erd oyer

retate

s Printi~g and coatract pubi
are  recogrsed  on delivery of  the

I, 5
sCatlen

NG revenues

o Otner regenues ara racognised when th

0
]

goods or services fave beenr sunpled or
provided 1o the custcme.r, ng thers = 4
contractual op gation for tre customer (o
say for those goods or services.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS -
EQUITY-SETTLED TRANSACTIONS

The cost of sauity-settien transactions with
employees Is measLred by reference to the ‘air
value ai the date at which they are grariad
using an appronnate valuation model

That cost 15 recognsed o steff costs (Note
5), together with a corresponding increase
in other cap:al equly, over
the pernod in which the performance and/
or service  conditions are  fulfilled. The
cumulative expense recognised for equty-
setted trarsactions at each reporting date
untd the westing date reflects the extent {5
which the vestig perod has expired and the
Grolp's best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest The
ense or credit for a oeniod
reprasents tre movemert N cumulat ve
expense recogn.sed at the beginmng and erd
of that pericd

reSEnVes N

profit

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN
UNDERLYING OPERATING PROFIT
believe that re _rdemyinig

MeasLres

The direciors
profit

orovide

ano Darfw‘gs
acd:“nna
sharerolders on the underying performance
of “he business These rmzas.res are
vwith now underly ng busmess performance
underlying proft

rraton for
COrs:siEnt

is measured ntermnally Tre
before tax measure Is not a recognisec proft
measure under [FRS and may ot be directly
comparable with agusted profit measures
used by otner comoaries, The ad ustrenis
made to reporied profi before ar are ¢
esclide e foilow ng:

¢ profits and  osses on the disposa’ of

propertes;
¢ arrortisation of imiangibie assets;

& mpairmert of Irvang e assets,
invesimanis and loans,

* esTructunmg Costs,

s Co3t3 relating o strategy changss that are

not conszderec} rorral operating coss of
the underiying business, ang

* other signficant and  ore-off
o’ mcome  and
underly ng trading

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS
The preparation of zhe financiat stazemenss
reguires management o make estimates and
assamptions concaraing the future These
esumates and judgements are cottirdaly
syaluated and are bhased on mstoncal
experience  and  other relevant  factors,
includimg exoectations oF fuiure svents that
are beleved to be reasonable
crcumstances. The  resulting  accounting
sumates will, by definition, be likeiy to aiffer
ated actual rosulis
and assureptons that ave a sign ficant «isk of
caLsing a matenal adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and Lap limes within the
next fimancal year are dscussed below:

wnder tha

(TJ

from the raf The estimates

www.archant.co.uk
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POL'C'ES continued

Pensions

Pension acCounting reguires certam
assurmptions o be made in order 1o value
our soigations and to determine the charges
10 be made to the Consoudated income
statement  These figures are part cularly
sensitive 10 assumotions for ciscount rates,
mortality, inflation rates and expected long-
rerm rates of rewrn on assets. Detans of
assumplions are giver In Mote 32

Provisions

Prov sions recogrised at the balance sheet

date are detated n Note 21 and include
for  dilapidations and  onerous

nroperty lease Costs.

amannts

Atough provisions and haoilhines  are
reviewad on a reguiar casis ard adiusted to
reflert management’s best carrent estimates
the judgemensal natur2 oF these 1Items means
that future amounts settied may be different
from those providad.

Impairment

The Group s required fo test whether assets
noouse o operabons have suffered  any
impasrment  The recoverable amounis of
cash generanng units have been determ:ned
based on the hugher of fair value less costs to
sell and valua in use The calculation of vaiue
inuse recuires the estmation of future cash
flows expected to arse from the continuing
operation of the cash generat ng umt and
the selection of a sutable discount rate n
order 10 calculate the present value. Giren
the degrze of sutpectivity nvolved, actua:
oulcomes could vary significantly from these
estimates.

24
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OPERATING (LOSS)/PROFIT

2018 237
Notes £000 FICG
Aozt en een e 42,455 57300
Crrdiamor evenue 23,068 24582
i la renenee 9,324 8.23¢8 é
O conen s 12,428 2,163 ]
Revenue from continuing cperations 87,275 98393 |
Underlying operating costs
Faymaterasand ioriw ac s 7.026 7.83%
S1aft costs 5 39,496 43,242
Ceprec atior oF property, 1rant and eng prent 13 1,937 22
Loss o disposar o propesly, Dant anG e orent - 21
Dier aperat™g expenics 36,100 35.27
LAderiyirg cociabr g s 84,559 52,54
Underlying operating profit 2,716 4,352
Items not included in underlying operating profit
Srrorisaton oF mtargitne assens 4 1,920 2,272
[~ A rment o ~Tangnie assets and i estments 4 2,887 2,139
Fair value ad, siman s aganst u-bstad mvesimants 4 204 1"
Past service cos” tor Guaratieeg Waminm Pens ons egua sanor 4 3,025 -
Fonsion loss e settlements - 99
Restraturng ard other axleptional tosts 4 1,194 7,253
Prafirs or disposas of freahogd nraperTy, suosid ary
wncetak rgs and Lelisted rvesiments 4 19 3,259
Items not included in underlying operating profit 9,348 2,550
Operating {loss)/profit (6,632} 1,202
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
The foliowing items have been induded In arnving at profivfloss) before taxetion.
2018 2017
Note £000 000
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense 7,026 7,835
Trade receivables impairment 17 108 (B
Operating lease rentals payable
980 245
L ard eguipmenst 1,223 267
Sub-lease income
» Lropery 47 a7
Auditor’s remuneration:
e ALt — narent corpany ard corsolidaton 40 39
e AL - sansidiares 60 &0
e Tax complance 13 23
Net foreign exchange differences 30 24
www.archant.co.uk 25
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4

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN UNDERLYING
OPERATING PROFIT

2018 2017
noes £000 £030
2351 amice cost for Guaranteed Vo nwmum PEcs ons equdlsat on 32 (3,025)
Pension oss o sattlen oty 32 (99) -
Amortsation of tangi 2 assets 12 {1,920} 12375
[ parmert 5F tangh e assets 12 {(2,887) {2139,
Faim v 3 anrustments agamst Jri sted vestrmants 14 (204) G0
Restractunrin costs {690) 12125
Property portfol o ratioraisaion {213) 91
Fensior bk transfar exercise (254} -
Legal ang professiaral fees o deqal reniri tarng (aa) -
Profesaisral fsesar rsiat 00 1o hstor ¢ corporaton tax abibtes - 123
etz on daposal o7 neestrents/sunnid an, bnidertarg {(28) 135
Profit wn disoosal of frecrola prooery 26 4,338
Recognised in operating profit (9.348) 2,550
[repost or b stare corporat Gn tax abl T es 3 (37) FE.
Total (9,385) 326G

PAST SERVICE COST FOR GUARANTEED MINIMUM PENSIONS EQUALISATION
In Cctober 2018, the Migh Court made a landmark judgemrent contrming that pension
schemes are required 1o cguatse mae and female members benefts for the off
gurantoed minimum persions (MNP The astmatad impact of GMP eqralisation has resuiten
i an ncrease 0F £3,025.000 fo the scheme’s habiities

ot of

RESTRUCTURING COSTS
The restructuning costs arise from redundancies and refated relocat on and other costs resa ting
from a number of ;itiativas fo improve the procuctivity of the operating div.sions

PROPERTY PORTFOLIO RATIONALISATION

The Group contnues 1o reduce its property portfolio, and has undertaken a plannirg bref
on the future yse of Prospect House  The Group nas Incurred ¢osts 1n relat:on to the planning
bref, the exts from a number of oroperties, and further cosis in sourarg and acauirng
reolacement accommodaton.

PENSION BULK TRANSFER EXERCISE

In January 2018, Archant made a transfer offer to ail deferrec members of the Fina’ Salary
sect:ion of the Pension Scheme, except those members who ~ad previously opted out of
ceceving the offer. Kambers over the age of 55 at 1 Aprit 2018 were also prowided with an
estimate of therr early retirement benefit. To help members rmake an informed choie, the
Group appointed and pad for a~ Independent Financal Advisor

LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL FEES ON LEGAL RESTRUCTURING
Foliowing settiement of the histonc corporation tax iabilities, the Group has commenced a
nplify the corporate structure,

process ic

Al norerecurnng wems recogmised w1 tie Consolidated ncome statement arise fram the
continging operations of the Group

26
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5 STAFF COSTS

Average monthly number of staff 2018 200
PLnlsT rg, 0T T Ing AT Tena 20T, 189 1.277 RSy
Group teag ot ce 14 g3
1,291 1444
Full time equivalents 1,120 D252
2018 207
Pay and benefits Motes £000 £006
eages ard salar es 32,764 35947
SOTA! g8ty C0s 3,382 2804
D pens o Costs 3,373 2048
57 are-Dases Bayrents & {23) (REetsY
39,496 43.243
E:‘:‘ii;f‘inﬁj?f‘ji‘t;s;;‘ e tost for Goarantesa Mnomum 37 3'025
Ercapiucna pensior loss o0 settlerrents 32 99
42,620 43,213
Costy ided 10 other voersian, Losts 10 reanect of donned
comtrikation scherme 2,548 2,582
KEY MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION
included above are the followirg armounts - respect of key managemrent compensation,
2018 2017
Average monthly number of staff 13 12
Pay and benefits tote £000 £003
Wages ard salares 1,588 1,577
Perfarmance related bonuses 250 254
80 87
Compersazon forinss of office 106 15
Social secur ty costs 254 206
ONes ooreson Costs 102 107
Skare-based oayments 5 {(23) {156}
2,357 2,208

www.archant.co.uk
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5 STAFF COSTS continued

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

2018 T
£000 300

Aggqgregate 1o 2atr o respent of gualtying servies 1,017 955
Cartpary conthbutions o def neo contrpution persion saeamas -

1,017 955

IN RESPECT OF THE HIGHEST PAID DIRECTOR

2018 2017
£000 006

Aggragare remuneran o anduding At ua bonus. 430 4499
Alcrged elerert of lorg term gonus 0'a0s 21

521 499

2018 2047

Number Mumioer
Mumber of direrines Ano recnived 3hares 1 resp e o quabty ng
LOT AL Nl Nl
f . , . Fo
| harrger of ootons G aited fo dir s wnder the 201 FIP
;
[ - -

of4 nueoes of coptors granted o dreotors al | lanezy 345,000 2G5 C0G
Oromons granted 12 year 195,000 55000

Lapsart dor re one year (163,334) -

Total aumoer of cpuoens grantea to drectors a1 31 Decemioer 376,666 345 C00
Nureber of cirectors W exerd se¢ share Sphons Nil M

Fumiker of diracion acmng beoef 15 snver defines bene’it ueraon

SONBIMEs N# Ml
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6 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

T Group ooerates @ Long-Term Ingertve Zan, a joint Share Gwrershp P and g Share
i eugible erployees oF the Grouo reCay ng per of their

rermgnerator o ire farm of shares in the Comoan by et Ie Fakia tied transactions

mcer e Plan gt of wihhier may resul

Tre cregtrec qf‘ sed o wanges and saar s for share-nased payments in ces pect of employes
21 1

;f
services recaveda dunmg the vear endad 21 Decemper 2018 s £23,500:20°7: ¢

2011 LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN (2011 LTIP)
vA

The 20%7 [T1F was aoproved by shareboiders at tne AGM on 12 Apri 201

in zach of 2015, 2018, 2017 and 2G18 13 n employees were cranted Approved Cprions
d Unaooroved Opuions over shares 10 Arcrant Limited, the final vestirg of whicn s subect
s cor‘fmued employment within the Grouo and satistacton of the nefarmance comditions

The proporuon that vests will pe determinzd by the growth in the Groups operating oreiit
calrulated on a hke-for-ike bass before sxceptional stams, measared agamst targets set at the
ceginnirg of the pian cycle.

The Approved Options and Unapproved Cgt ons car oe exerdised benween the third and tenth
anrversary of g-ant. The Remureration Commitiee may award a sarbapant a condit:ional
giscretionary Bonus Avard, oayaole n casn, whose maxiin.m gross amount is ecurvalert 1o
the value of the Approves Share Options subject to the Borus Award on the Grant Date,

Share options issued under the 2011 LTIP

Apnroved share ophons LMARDTLETE SRAE OpTions
Numoer of shares {viveighrad averege | Nurber oF svadres (Weghtod average
exerisa prge £ areriise orce £
At 3t Decomper 2017 207,272 1.0 437723 006
Gpticrs gran==d cu” 7g
the year 228 589 174287
Foris ed/car celed
daring the ear 0,000 Y BRT
capsed dunirg e year 123,000 193 335
At 31 December
2018 305,841 0Ig 397,012 (.c0

JOINT SHARE OWNERSHIP PLAN ("JSOP”)

A JSOP veas estabd shad on 25 September 2014 under which eligible employees may be o*fered
the opoortunity 1o acgure shares held jontly wath the trustee of an empfoyee benehit trust
operatec by the Combany. The employee interest i each share 15 eglal "o any value above 3
hurdle sat at tne time of entering the JSOP agreement, the remaining valle n each share at
any time belongs o the trusise.

i Cctober 2014 the Comrpany entered into a [SOP agreercent with one pari.apant and EFG
frust Company Limiten ttne “Trustee”) using 150,000 shares already held by the lrustee
All shares vested ang were reieased in 2014 The nurdle was set at £1 2C, and an additional
aw.ard was made 1o the participant of up to £18G,000 payabie in cash, or at the discretion of
the Company In shares, on the sale of the jomtly-owred shares
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6 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS continued

SHARE INCENTIVE PLAN (SIP)

The SiP is a~ HMPRZ approved scneme. Eligible empiovees may be irviad from tine o ime
10 purchase shares in e Company, and may be awarded further shares, either condifional
or tho purchase of s-ares and/or wnconditionaily Al SIP shares ara reid by the SIP Trustee o
pehalf o the parvucnaing employees

Mo 5P awards have beer granted since 2003

7 FINANCE INCOME

|
i 2018 | 2077
£000 £400
Income from available-for-sale investments
Cre div nenas fram tisterd acg e sted imvestrants -
Interest received 11 3
| 11 B
8 FINANCE COSTS
2018 000
HNates £000 £ 400
Interas* payable on hark 'oans, averdrarts ara tac ties 115 128
| Airortaator O ot 9L costs 43 20
rierast o~ histonc corooration 1ax bab ities ks 37 76
Fneice wosts on forarg Hewspaper S0 ey pensior aefios 21 21
286 | 370
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9 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

{a) Analysis of tax charge

2018 R !
i
Notes £000 FO00 |
Current tax:
SR ornaration 142 0N 085 TG e L= ar 96
Tar oueryonder nrouden npror j2ans (172) 2582
Current tax on loss before tax (76} L5982
Deferred tax:
Org ravon ang revessal oF trmoeg Sifforerces (561) 1389
D manon ana reversal of Tmong differarce; relatng to of of
Jas (1h 145
Jng aton 310 reverszl of person tabdty cming o Ferences (126) 268
A menTs norespect oF 00 of years - 3,753
Adjastment ar s g o cnarge inorate of coroo ation tay - 16
Total deferred tax 22 (698) (4,347
Total tax {credit)/charge Qb (774) adi

Analysis of tax charged in the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income
2018 2047
£000 £000
Deferred tax:
Tax on perainr a0ty 811 e
Tax 0n persict 1aniity ansing or chenge rorate - 5J
Feochald property foydiaat.ons (50} 261
Fresngld property veva Jdat ons adiustrents rzlating to prcr years - EG2
Total deferred tax 761 1,703
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10

INCOME TAX EXPENSE continued

{b) Tax reconciliation
[hz tax assossed or the loss for the year is hegher 12017 highen thar the standard rate of
corporaton ta<n the UK of 1950% 2017 19 25% . The ifferences are reconcled be ow.

2018 2007
Note £000 £009)

Loss from ordinary activities before tax (7,606) 330
Logs “rmmy ~rrbnary, zctaties mu oohea by standard rate -+

COorpearal on a0 the U (1,445} 151
Adjastments 1o currert tax r respect of pricr vaars {172} 1,583
Adjusunents o elerred tax on rospect of unor yeans (11} 3753

Restatament of deterrag tax balences “or /equenior b the

corporation Tax rare - b
Experses not geducib e Ior tax purposes 133 62
N TAxGn @ frelT, - A7

oty @O sl L0 T QOO And LA 8 diels 80 | 45

- I
irelioe roarment o° Atangble a55els - 40
Far valae an ostrwenis of goistod avestoents - =k
Tirer permanent A erendes 23 &l
P Cornorat or tax joases ~at recngr e 569 -
ot chiatnes none rale o Corporat on tax 23
AG[LstmEnt 1o GUeount o 0t tor cap g aa s 26 £330
Total tan creit foange 5.4l (774) £

{c) Factors that may affect future tax charges

The Finance Act 2016 enactec on 15 September 2016 reduced the rate from 1 Apni 2020 to
17%. Accordingly, ceferrad tax has been ca culated at the tax rates that are expecied to apply
wher the related asset is reafised or Fabity 1s settled in these financial statements

The above <hange to the rate of corporation tax wil' impaci the amourt of future cash tax
payments to be maace by the Group

LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO MEMBERS OF
THE PARENT COMPANY

As permittec by Sechon 408 of the Comipamies Act 2006, Arcnant Limited kas not areserted
its cawn Income statemert or statemoent of comprahensive expense The loss dealt with n the
fina~cial statemeants of the parent company was £7,630,000 2017 lass £3,208 000!

32
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11

LOSS PER ORDINARY SHARE

The caicuiat.or o7 loss ger ordinary snace EPSY 5 pazes un o83 aTter far and Tre ne ghted

average numper o7 shares o ssus durng the year

Divtad w055 per share i<
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e
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I 3 erage ~uTD2” 0° oro nany shares for TP el etiee 13,895 5,896
DT pOTArT 4 Orrhr ary snanay
Cptinsgrarted o ger r2 2011 LF @ 703 635

14,598 TLE3

As i previcds years, u-derlying e e aisc been disciosed as tre direcors
corsider that this alternanve measure gves a more comparable ndication of the Groun's
underly nqg trading performance

R

The u=derying earnings per share kas beer caiculated by using the prohits/llosses: attnbgracle
to sharenholders, adjustea as Teliows’

1
2018 2018 207 207

Pence per o Feaze oer
£200
share SUArE

Loss attr auranie to srareralders/ oss per

shae (6,832) {49.2) ;

(te)
-1
wn
1
oy

(]
L
s
3]

Fesrugtuneg ang other eccepional costs 1,200 8.6 2.

SasTeervice oot for Goararteea Lhnieam
Sennons and bk ranster settlerment charge 3,124 225 - -
Amortsatic- and i oa et of irtangin e
assets 4,807 34.6 4311 318
Far yaiue amosirrerss of annsted
nesirments 204 1.5 A 107
Excaptiona osses less orofits ar msposals of
“eeho © proneryy, subsid ary undertauncs

and g sed naesiments 12 0.1 13,299 288
Excentnonal nterest charge on ~ stonc
corporaton taz ablues 37 0.3

Tax -moat of oxceotiona items {1,684) {12.1) L264: 2 ED

CaciTa gains tax prov s.or on ega
restrociur =g 30 0.2 - -

Defarred TAX a0 SUTRNT ANS g 00 Lhange

~rare of corporato tan - - 16 0
Jrderaera earr mas per shae 898 6.5 1.943 14.0
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12

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

ETals's N ! Mevospane: hlacgazine S7ttaara Tl
Htles
LGS0 560 £005 {00 2360

Cost:
At 31 Decerper 2076 7.300 112 489 33,358 £203 175,450
Alqaisons - - - 321 424
Derecognit.on - - - T !
At 31 Dacember 2017 7.300 112,489 90,302 5.61€ 176,763
A slLons - - - =9 9%
Gerecognrition - - - 149C: 450
At 31 December 2018 7.300 112,489 50,358 6,225 176,372
Amartisation:

P73 Berember 2015 6 408 OV 43,764 S 2,825
Provided during the year - 595 ta 163 2272
lmparmery - 1223 514 - 2139
Derecagritius - - 1 Ly
At 3! Dacernber 2077 6,408 108,932 45,621 6,165 167,126

| Prosdedt doong the year 445 1 256 239 “ 500
[~ panmen: 349 175 303 - 2,887

; - 189 432
At 31 Becember 2018 6,757 | 111,352 47,450 5,885 171,444
Mzt bonr value
At 31 December 2018 543 1,137 2,908 340 4,928
At 3t Decermber 267 892 3,557 2,737 451 3,637
At 21 Decerber 2676 892 5,378 7,154 190 13624

The Group's bank overdrafts and horrowings under the revolving credit Tacbty are secured
by a fixed and fleating charge over the undertaking and all property ard assets presert and
future, includi~g goodwiil, bock debts, uncallea capital, bulldings, fixtures and fixed plant and
machimery {Note 201,

Al amortsation and smpairment ¢rarges in the year have peen charged through operating
costs in the Consoidated ncome statement

The carying values of all intangiole assets are reviewed for unpawment at toz2 end of the
tirst full year fol owing ecquisiion and m other pertods + everits or changes i arcumsiamces
indicate the carrying values may not be recoverable.

34
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS continued

IMPAIRMENT OF INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

w1 accsrdance weth 1AS 35 Trmparment oF Assets the fary ng vaiuss 0F newstaper uhes,
Magazing Ires and COC/’J\‘:' Chave been com uafrd 1o taer recoverable amounts, represeriad
By therr valse n use o the Group

[ARl

atd other imtargtle assets are 3located, at

acquisit:on, to tha Cash Generatin : GUsy that are expectea 1o penet from that
ousiress comibnnation The recoverabie amounts of the CGU'S are determined “rom valug in

Lse :a=cu‘at ns. The t(E'\ asslimotions for The vaile o use carelanans are those fegarting

the growth rates, erpecied changes to revanuss and drect Costs gunng the cerod, anc
the dscount rates apphed Thess assunotions nave been revievwed dammg the year n Ig’*
of the carrent economic environment The value 0 Use Caculation uzes post-tax cas~ fow

projections based on the Snancal budge's approved by the Board for 2019 The growth
rates for cash flows beyond 2019 assume an annual RPI ingrease oniy and no underlying
growtn. Managemsant esimates discount rates usng post-tax rates that reflect urrert mrarke:
assessments of the tme val.e of maoney, long-term expectea dent/equity ratios and the rnsks
speciic to the CGUS. The cost of capital and therefore the discount rate appired o future cash
flows wwas 8.49% (20171 8.95%

The Groupn prepaces dscountea cash flow forecasts derived from the mest recert financal
budgeis aﬂpr‘ v hy management and extrapciates those cask WS to perpetuity based
on an estimated annuat RPincrease of 2.5% The present vaiue of tne cash flows is then

of 3

comparec to tif. carrymmg vaue o the asset,

G

The sensitnaty of the assumations unaerlying the valuation methodology has peen assesser
for the fot owng vaz'?do\e;:

Sensitivity scenarios Result

Growtn rate of 124 after 5 years iratner than 2 5%, Ao teral moarment regured £n)
Discount rate of 9 49% ratmartran 8 497%) Adot oral .mioa e ent rzguired £42«
Zerp growth rate frorm 2022 ovwards Adait crat roua rment regquired £
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Freeholn HISSI v Diner 455205 0 Tole
property bioiid ns er omert coLse T
Soweh Tes  |Corsrali on

£Coo L0067 foco £000 £o00 FOGG
Cost or valuation:
4t 37 December 2010 14,000 A54 36 304 12,805 a2 A3 663
Accst.ons 108 34 326 L2: ¢
Disnosais - i7/8: - 359 63/
A0 31 Decerber 2077 14,000 284 36,338 12,772 5 G244
Adil ons - 5} 12 130 155 313
Desnosals 130 (42, 8 1993 - 73
At 31 December 2018 13,870 248 36,342 11,909 215 62,584
Depreciation:
Ar 3% Decamper 2036 21 204 32,018 10,995 - 43,327
Charge ‘o gear 259 35 117 A5 - 2,121
D sposals - 1277} - 319 - 5961
A3 Tecemoe 2007 238G o2 33187 17333 - 4 Re?
Cnamge for year 257 39 1,164 456 1,837
D spasals 5 (35 8. 258 - 11,033
At 31 December 2018 532 58 34,343 10,833 - 45,766
Net book value:
At 31 December 2018 13,338 190 1,999 1,076 215 16,818
a1 31 Derermber 2077 12725 227 3157 1425 50 12,582
A 31 December 2076 3,979 150 & 288 1,809 02 20,228

The Groups bank overdrafts and borrowings under the revelving credit facility are sacured by a fixed and
floating charge over the undertaxing and all property and assets present and future, mciuding goodwill, book

debts, uncalied capital, buldings, fixtures and fixed plant and machmery (Note 20,

An ingependent vaivation of the Group's freencld property was performed by valuers to determine the fair
value of the freehold property as a1 30 Moverner 2016, The revaluation surpius, net of applicable deferred
income taxes was Credited to other comprehensive income and 15 snown it other reserves in shareholders’

aquity.
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13

14

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT continued

The cast or valuation of land and buildings at 31 December 2018 comprises:

e d Sere_zasencg |
L5 S ine) ‘;
Al g aat o T3.87C
At - 2418
13,37C 748

The historical cost of freehold and leasehold land and buildings is as follows:

Feoeholo Leaszehold
2018 207 2018 2017
£000 £000 £000C 500
Coat 12,112 12025 248 234
(5.682) 5 4ed: {58) £2
6,430 5667 190 232

Deprecanorn for the year o the Grouns treencid procerties has been pased on thair revalued
amourts Based on Cost te consoligated charge wouw'd have been lower by £28 000 12017:
£30,00601

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Listed Ui sten Tryal
£000 SJG0 000
Fair value
A 2% Do Lo 20168 4 3922 293
AanT ons - 3 3
Farrva .2 aq: ivment througe imcome Sratemen: - 151 B
Far va ge agjas’
TOMEBrerans e ings - 751 EAN
4731 Decerier 2017 3 3735 32401
Adcitons - 200 200
Dsnosas EN 1315 31
Farvalue adisiment *rouqe Income Statement - L2040 A
=3+ value 2d ustment through Ctrer
corrprehensie moome 1 1222 1,78
At 31 December 2018 2 4,137 4,139

Dopresent the Grouc witn
gamns. The unbsted nvestments
f 3.5% 11 FA Group Limited 1The

Lsted invesiments are invastments in fsted squity secunt
opportunity for return through: deadena income and tradi-
are non-conirolling imterests and ndude a strateqic hotding

e

]
o

Press Assoationi

The far va.ues of histed investments are based or guoted market prices The farr values of
unlsted investmants are determ ned oy the directors based or: published “inancal irformation,
incluging financiat statements ano eguity transactions,
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15 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS

The consolidated T rancial slaterments inc ude the folovang princpal supsidiary undedtakings,
all of which are un-isted companies. Arcrant BEGC Lim ted s & company | rmited by guarantee
gwven by Archant Holaings Urmited Al other suisidiary undertacngs are whaoidy owned
and incorporated m England, with the exceptian of Tre British Connection, Inc, whicn s
ncorporated o the United States of America

Those cormnpanes nwhich the eguity 15 held by a subsidiary undertaking are markad w th an
| 31Ty ) ¢

asterisk.
Compan .
Company regis';rat);on Activity
number
Subsidiary undertakings
Archant 3HGC L ted 7783475 Holding company
Archant Commurity hled.a ~oldings Limiteg - 4242174 RO NG CoTIReTy
Archant Comrrarity Ned a Lirited = 19500 ‘Aeda carmuodny
Teo Bans Connectios, 1o * Notaup debie | Magazime dst batior
Archant Holdimes Lin e 4040110 Holding combany

For al' UK subsicdiary underiakings fisted above, otier than A-chant Comrunity NMedia Lente
i accordance weth sect:on 479C of Tre Compar es Act 2006 the Comparny has guaranteed
sl cutstanding liabshtes to wihah those supsid a7y undertakings are sub 2ct at 31 Decemper
2018 uniil they are satisfie in fuil, Accordingtly, each of those UK subsiciar 5 15 exempt Lnder
soction 4794 fram the requirements of the Companes Act 2206 relating tn the &g of
accounts
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16 INVENTORIES

2018 23770
£000 007
ENTOrTT Gater Tk actg ot on ater 2 550 505 J
G oArg vehar s LA 28 72 j
ST 15 s
! 663 B

The cost of vertores for ressprnt, paper, InKs and protng raterals f
an exgense by the Group 7 tne year was £7,053,0600 12017 £7,537,0001
nvertones of erginesnng ard mechancal spares recogrised by the Group i to

£32,00012017: credit £22 000 Provisions aga: st invertornes for e

gneerng ardme

spares of £59,0C0 12017 £74,0001 were charged 1n operatng expensas,

17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2018 2017

£009 £500
T-adz recorcanias 9,598 29373
Leeo prean0r for spa rnert o7 recs vables {133) BELE
Trads recervab es - net 9,465 9,735
Direr reCAan e, 1,025 gis
Prepaymments ard acoraed ncome 1,826 1853

12,316

Cgrrent

Mor-CurenT

12,250
66

Totai

12,316

www.archant.co.uk
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17

18

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES continued

Az a7 3t December 2018, trade recewvables of £133,000:2017: £138,000; were rmoaired ang
fully providea for Movements i the provision for impairment of recewabies were as follows.

2018 0T
£000 £500
Al siart o year {138) I
Charged .n tne income stRTAren® (108) 11973
Utibsed 113 183
A erd o year {133) 11385

The movements in the provision for mmpaired roceivables have been included in operating
expenses in the Consalidated incorme statement

As at 31 Decamuer 2018, rade receivables of £3,840,000 /2017 £3,710,000) were past due
but notimpared. The ageing analysis of the past cue amaunts 5 as foliows:

2018 2007
£000 2008
Meatr or gayT due nor apared 5.625 5,025
2ast dug bl Aot imoared:
2,717 20073
701 A2
294 373
128 G2
9,465 9,735
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2018 | 2617
£000 £Q00
Caskh At panks and in mard 3,724 0,569
Task and cash equivaents n Consoiidlaien staterent of francal
(5000 3,724 S ELD
Losg brank 0ans and weercrass {835) TRy
Livet cash ard cash eguivalents in Jorsoldated staterrant oF cash fows 2,889 8,731

40
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19 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

' 2018 2]

£000 f200 !
Trade pavanes 2,978 3,738
DT e g A iila teluly 1,022 1,842
1,788 1,738
4,169 e
1,817 1,773
11,774 Tz720
Currars 11,774 A
fNor-currert - -
11,774 12,725

20 BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS
AND FACILITIES
Tre bank foans, overdrafts and facines comprise:
2018 2017
£000 £C0O0
Amounts falling due within one year

Ermp ayee Benef t Trast g 900 -
Emp oyse Benef © Trust overdrs - 577
—e35 hank fac ity acragerren fans (65) 9
835 EEL

The Employee Bereft Trust ("the EBT") has a bank Ioan of £0 9m 12517 overdraft tacliv
f£1mrwhich s quatanteed by the Compary and repayable an demand. The Group bas a bank
overdraft faciity of £2m and any overdrafts under thus faciiity are repayab e on demrand anc
secured by a fixed and foating charge over the undertakirg, property, assets and rights of
certain companies 0 112 Group, together with ¢ross guarantees from certain companies in
the Zroup.

The Group has a term revolving advances faclty exomng on 30 June 2022 The maximam
arrourt avadable throughout the term of ihis facihty is £10m. The undrawn comrmitted
facidities ava.labie at 31 December 2418, in respect of which ali corditzons precedent had oeen
met at "nat date, were £12r (2017 £20m1. Proy ded that te Groun continues 1o coniply with
the conditions of the “anility, the Groun has the gt to dravw doven surrs uo to the amount of
the facility for periods ending on or before the expiry date

Sums drawn down arder the revoiving advances fact ity are secured ny a fixed and floatng
charge over the andertaking, property, assels ana nghts of cerram companies In the Group,
together vaith cross guarantees from certain companies in the Group.
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21

PROVISIONS

The movements i provisions are as follows:

Pinparty Sevaranc: | Share-haser Taral

proIsions paym?ﬂ
£030 £000 FOOC £000
4t 31 December 2076 345 200 237 176 358
Arisiry L G e yeal 258 - 500 - 298
Uil sed 102 2001 - (54 354
At 31 Decernher 2017 537 - g7 124 812
Arnsrg durag e year 244 - 230 a1 332
Utiised 47, - - 126) V73
At 31 December 2018 698 - 124 189 1,071
Analysis of total provisions 2018 2017
£000 £00GC
Jlrront 161 135
hor-cument 310 77
“oyal 1,071 g2

Properly provicions are made in accordance with independent professiona. advice For
provisions for dilapidations, .f the ieases run to expry, withour earlier break clauses being
exaresed, or withous the feases ne.ng renewed for a further term, these gbligations will mostly

be settled within five years, w.in the remaming habihties due in various years uo to 2036,

The provision for share-pased payment comprises cash bonuses payable under the jSOP,
Incuding associated rational instrance, plus natianal insurance on the cost of share options

grantec under the 2611 LTiR

Tre Group commyitted to fund its share of the Newspaner Society Pensior and Life Assurance

Scherre deficit prior to the incorporation of the Society in Aprit 2074,
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22 DEFERRED TAX

~
.
ATl
T
el
v}
-
A
<
15

Deferreg - v MEnGd tsieg the lax

expecies 1o atsly wren the related asset

eTpCTan

-
w3
- -+

Analysis of amounts provided 2018
£000 £057
Mol O OO M- 1 9,239 5978
dor-Cyrent ke ey {2,130) 2,048

Total 7,109 i

The rnoverents on the deferrec fax account are as foliows
Leoelaranzed Fers on Lossos (Fevaiuaus~ | ~angoe Toa
Cap i | tATNTraTy and can andtar 557203
aigantes | afferencas refat orse o IS
daf g
0005 £020 £ECO0 £0940 £000 £330 ECOD
At fgnuary 2007 1 e 435 204 882 1,582 S1asy 452z
Zrediviiberge 1o ‘t
oo Gatea nLorTe :
statemers 4330 2aC 178 B57. £33 £33 4 217
Omer corrprehensoe
e - an - - 432 - SIS
At 31 Deceriger 2017 4,328 5,034 e 32% L BRS: G732 7072
Creditichanye ro
Comol aatod o
statgmant 432 P26 3 Y=y 17 130 532
Ceher comprahiery ve
mrane - 211 - - 50 - (7al
At 31 December 2018 4,761 4,349 129 - {1,601) (529) 7.109

Deferred tax assets not recognisea as they do not satisfy the recogniucn ¢riteria Tor defered tax assets under
tAS 12

2018 20/
£000 £665

Tax losses aring e the UK o aporoxr-ately L2 7000002017 £1,700,000) that may
o6 ava agbie for offset agarst future taxable orof s 625 371
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23 CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

lsstiedd ordirary shares of 20p each

2018 Q00T
a0 januaty 14,420,822 14,420,822
STares ssuen 2,500 -

A7 31 Deocoror

14,423,322 144206,822

Issued ard fully paid ordinary shaves of 200 each.

2018 2077
£000 £G00
AT JanUdry 2,884 2 B3
Shares ssued 1 -
At 2t Dacermber 2,885 2,834

Durng 2018, 2,500 ordinary shares havirg a nomingl value of £500 were 53

aggregate consideration of £1,758

24 SHARE PREMIUM

2018 | 2077
£000 | £000
AT fanuary 2,675 2575
Srarsy 1ssued 1 -
Ay 31 Decerrber 2,676 2,675
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25 OTHER RESERVES

1
Re.al .atior Teang 2t 1 Treta
7 e
£005 £000 £000 £0354 £000 £000C [2elns;

b1 31 Degerper 2076 7353 £,433 3708 236 5. 084 o TSR
Other comprehensive

_ - - - 14 - 1
Deb - to 2gutty Tor
share-nasen pavme - - - 19y - - 19

- £193 - - - - 1,193
Jeprec 3T on transter for
freenc d proparty - T2 - - 125
Fairvaue of lhsted ard
Lrsterd i estrants - - 1FEn - - - AN
Exciarge d frerences on
wrarslation o same e
oRerat.on - - - - - 23 29
4t 31 Decarmper 2677 5,348 5,513 2817 M7 3.07% 7o £ 7ED
Other comprehensive
income
Purchase of ove snares
met by emoiayes Pusls - - - - “ - i
Debit o aquty 157
share-nased payinen? - - - 21 - - 21

Lation of ‘resho d

- 51 - L
Real saq on dsoosa of
freenod nroperty 121 - - - - 2
Deprecaton transer for
freemc'd property - 127 - - - - 1521
Fairwaluz of Estea 3o
unhsied nastiments - - 1,218 - - - 12 &
Dsposal o unlsioy
IeesiMents - - 183 - - - 153
TxCrange  frejences oo
transiaior of §
operations - - - - - n s
At 21 December 2018 5,369 5.328 4,052 96 (5,679) (81) 9,685
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25

26

OTHER RESERVES continued

The capdtal reserve comprses the batance of the snare premium account in the formrer hoiding
company on 1 Marc 2002,

Oweni shares he'd comprse sheres held by the JSOP and the trustees of the EBT, the (TIP Trust
and the SIF Trust other than srares being hed as a bara rustee Own shares held comprsed
676,564 shares w it a nominal value of 20p eac, acqu red at an éverage cost of £7.50 each
2077 675,146 shares at £7.521. Purchases o smares In the Company by tihe ERT have been
funded by a barx overdra®t guaranteed oy the Company ard pdrchases by the LT and SIF
have been ‘unded vy cas” contributiors from the Commpany and ifs subsidianes, The rusfs
provide sources of stares for use In connection with share schemes,

All expenses incurrec by the trusts are settled directly by the Company, and charged in the
finanaial statements as ncurred,
RETAINED EARNINGS
2018 2007
£000 £506
ALY January (1,606} FREE]]
Orrar comorebensi g i e “or the year (3,247 12°3
Realiset rov s dalon aculus oo disposal of freetu d oroperty 121 HREE]
! Capreciation trarsfer an “reehoid proverty 121 121
Eit 31 December {4,611) 1.506)

The cumulative amount of goodwill watten off 1o retained earnings at 31 Decernber 2018 i
the corsoidated financial staterments s £8,032,000 2017 £8,032,0001
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27 FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT

Trhe Group's oolect v oswvmen mmgr g Y CaD A ET2 G vETeguand Ire Troun’s anhily 1o corinae
as a Qoing concere and provice returrs 1o shareholaers

Tre Grouss onnc pal Tinaroial assets roude 7race and other recevables ard fash a~d shost-
rerm deposits. The Group's orinapa’ fna-cal wabiiites corronse trace ard oiner payalbiss and

fank borrow, ngs

Tra Boare retans sesponsility for the agreemert ¢f tre terms of any new o renswed
borreveng facikues Suroius “unas and borrowings are maraged <entrally, and the Groups
tredswy chjective s 1o minimse borrowng costs and macmise returns o0 funds, sulect o

short-term hauidiny requeements

Financial risk factors

The Groun's prnopa randal rsxs are Tgquicity rs< and irtorast rate risk The Group has
limted exposure to foreign exchange rsk, cred t risk ard commadity price ns<. The Groug's
serior manajement oversees the maragercent of tnese risks vathie an overall risk strategy
which seexs 1o mirimise potential adverse effects o the Group's performance

Liquidity risk

L gquicity sk resuits from raving insuffiZient inanca resoorces to meet day-1o-cay fiuciuaio

i oworking casita and cash flow dltimate respons:bility ‘o uguadity risk management rest
with the Board The Group monitors <o M ng forecasts of the Group's owdity requ remerts o
enslre It ~as sufficent cash and avalanle norrovang faclites to ineer operaticnal neeas. The
Group may invest surplus cash i money markm deposits. At 31 December 2018, the Group
had u~draw term faclines and overdrafts of £12rm and the Group considers that « should be
able (o oneraie vwthin the tevel of 11s current fac”t.es

interest rate risk
Ut fisec long-term borrowyings 1ssued at varable rates espose tha Group 1o nterest rate risk
which s partially offset by cash held at var able rates.

The Group manages s interest cost using a mix of Tixed anc vanakles rate debts The Grouns
Reveiving Cradit Facility, ovardraft faci ity and EBT ioan all carry nterest at fixed margins over
bark hase rate or LIBOR. Undrawn commiiments under the Revolving Credit Facibty carry Sixed

rates of interest,

The Group's oanx oorrowing faclities con financial coverants based on cash f:ow covar,
irerest cover and the ratic oF debt 10 adiusted earnings before interast, tax, cepreciatior and
arrcriisation. Throughout the year the Group rmamtaned adequate headroom against 17ess
covenaits and 15 expected 1o do soirto the foresecable fture

Foreign exchange risk

The Group has a subs diary underta<ing in the United States of Amenga, whick s umited in
scate and fargely seli-finanang. Therefore the Group has no foreigr currency Dorrowings to

hecge the foreign currency \mestment The Group has #mited exposure to foreign exchange
risks weih resnect o transactions in S dollars and the Euro Due to the fow expos.re 0
cJrrangy risk, the Group does not use forward exchange contracts.
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27

FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT continued

Credit risk

Tre Group has o sigrificant exposure 1o customer cedit nsk, due o ransacions peing
crnacpally of & high ve ume, fow value and short maturty. The Group nas implemented policies
that require, where appropriate, credit checks on potental customers before sales commence,

Cash at bank, mciud ~g short-term bank deposits also give nse to crecr: rsk on the amounts
cue from counterparties. These nsks are maraged by restrcling such fransact:ors to asproved
counterparties and designating approgriate imits for each counterparty. The Group considers

that 1ts maximum exposure to credit risk 15 as follows:
Nates 2018 2077
£000 £000
rade a3 other recevab es 17 12,316 12,344
T askand casn aguavaienTs 12 3,724 9069
16,040 221073

Commodity price risk

he Grovp s affectod oy the price volatiliy of nev.sprnt ard paper wiich are reguired noits
¥ p

ooeraung activities. “he Group has an agreernent 0 source most of s newvespre
a0 suppher and negotiatas prices for nowsprint at feast six months in advance.

from a single
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28 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2018
R £000
Loss before taxation (7.606) 3340

Frna~we o 2 286 279
Fra~is ~(2me2 7 {11) 3 |
Fra~7e arpeniaon Srreeian ot 32 699 309
Operating (loss)profit (6,632) G2
Ceprer 216N of nToneTh, D ant 2304 eGu oant 13 1,937 202

A sata o

o gib e T xed assels 12 1,920 2,277

[~oarmert of Atargioe Sred asiets 12 2,887 2,123
Farr saugfoe’ sl e availacie 7or sa © financia asiets

denreay redited 10 1T InMa statement 204 A
Losshprof ©iop rdsoasa s o groperty, ©iast acn enirmert 19 3977,
supsidia™, ongerak tgs ar o Lrlsiea muestars -
S7a2-Dassd Savment {23) [LDE)
Secrease 1 el 130 Sh
Degrease 1m vade and Dimer t2lsanies 29 2,735
DeCrease Im Tratle 4t OTrer nayan 8s (615) 13,275
AOVETIENTS NDIoY S0 171 S109:
Excrdrge dirisreeces on tracs anon of farege areratitng {6} 29
P costs Charged aga 50 oneratirg proft 32 3,498 533
Casr contr gut ors ©C pens or schame 22 {3,537) ERLAH

Cash flow from operating activities {18) 855

29 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2018 2017
£000 QG

Cortracts entered 1MMG, but 50T orow aed for, {57 proparty olant and
SOUIBIMENT AT e o 25
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30

31

COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

The Group ieases vanous properies anu ~quiprent under mon-cancellable gperating 2ase
agrazments The total future m nimum rentais payable under ~on-canceilable operating leases

are as follows

fand and oL cirgs Plant, egloprrent and vercles
2018 2007 2018 2007
£000 £050 £000 00
m;)pi—zrat NG 2455 WO 2xpire

Mo iater Tran nne yaar 647 773 795 9E5

Later than one year 2nd no fater thad
five years 1,467 1,800 602 975
Later than e years 934 120 - -
: 3,048 3593 1,397 940

The Group has sun-lat bwo operating leases 12617 wol and the future aggregate meimam
Sub-iease amoJrts expected to be recelved amount to £36,200112017: £44,000:.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transaciions bebwee~ the Company and wholly-owned subsidiary comparies, o7 between
whaly-owned subsidiary companies, have been eliminated o~ conscidatan and are not
disclosed 11 this Note

Transactions with the Archan: Pension and Life Assurance Scherre a~d the Archant Pens on
Pla= are disciosed in Note 32

Key management compensation 15 disclosed 1n Note 5
The Group held a 16.67% equity holdirg 2 WiSpire Lrrited ("WiSpire™s, a provider of high-

soeed broadband to rural communities in Norfoik, at fair value at 31 December 2017, This
equity holding was sold duning 2018 at its recordad far value,
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32 PENSION LIABILITY

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PROVISION
The Groug operatss 3 cefired continputo” persion screms, e Acrant Pernign 2an ke
TAPPT

W s open to 2ligole errptoyess
roup ¢ost of detined cortrbumon persiors saiscosedn fote 5.

DEFINED BENEFIT ROVISION

fired oer wi’:' 3ENSONS troy g Ving Archant Penson grg e
r

The Scherre assels are neld i a seaarate trustee-admirisiered fund 1o meetiong-term persion
apiiities to past and prasent ermp oyees.

Cortrbution rates to the Scheme are caculated as a oercartage of gensioranie 2arirgs
cetermined on the bess of the most recent actuanal vaivation ar‘:d Wit toe advice oF
ndepengent actuares, us:mg the projeced ard methaod

INSURANCE CONTRALT

i Decerrber 2015, the Trustee Company tverh support from she Cormpanyr agreed o purciase
ars nsara~ce contract wh ch ook the form of a medically underwrtien bulk annuily paicy
cover ng a predefined group of persioner memoers, selecled as fose with annaal peraon
armou-is over a ore-agreed limit.

This nvestment decision was taken by the Trustee Company with a vi2wv 1o reducing the
w1 ation, interest rate and mortalty risks v‘.‘ithi?‘a the Scheme.

BUY-IN CONTRACT

in Decemibper 2018, 1he Trustee fwith suppe™ from the Company' agreed 1o ourchass a buy-
i contract with Just Retrenent Limited cover ng aporoximately ane-thirg of the previcusly
urinsured pensioner members of the Scheme

This imvestrrent decision was taken by the Trustee Company, following acoropr ate advice,
wWIth a wevy o reducing the mf:atwon, nrerest rate and mortaity rsks wathin the Scheme.

The purcrase of the buy-n pol ¢y for £25 2m took place in Cecember 2018, and w.as funded
from the Barig Diversifiad Gronvth Fund and the J P Norgan Diversified Zrecit Fund

Individual persioners pensions are not affected by this investment ang the buy-in poficy is
treatec as ar asset of the Scheme.

OTHER PENSION PROVISION

Trhe Grous as0 pays ex grata pensiors on an urnfunded bass to certain former emp oyees

and the r dependents and, accordingly, provides for this hadiiity, calculated 1~ accordance with
ctuarial agyvice, In the financat statements.

PENSION DISCLOSURE UNDER IAS 19

The followrg mformation for the Screme s measured 1 accordance vath IAS 19, basad on
the most recant acivanal valuation at 1 jaruary 2017 "the Valuation ™), and has been updated
to 31 Decerrber 2018 by an independent actuary.
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32

PENSION LIABILITY continued

The assets and liabilities of the Scheme at 31 December are:

2018 | 2517

£000 | £GGO
Squity instrim 23,662 48,073
Debt mstrumens 33,876 42780
trestrrent funrds 45,501 57,529
Assets neld oy insarance compdny 39,612 7,398
Bank andd cash nararces 12,208 3329
Fair value of the Scheme assets 154,859 169,449
Zresent value of “undec coligations 179,986 V32 280
Preseat valve of Lituaded chugations 161 194
Total Scheme obligations 180,147 33,474
Scheme deficit 25,288 29,025

ngenendant actsany

Analysis of the movement in the balance sheet liability:

aons ars n respect of the ex gratia pensions paid by the Group, Tre
obligations has been calcwated naccordarce wity 145 19 by an

2018 2007

£000 000
Do s the S¢orre at beg o g of year {29,025) 37 327
Total retognisen i the Coesoadates nozime stitemen (4,197} B52
T MOy er COrir Dt s 3,537 2063
Totat gany recogn s20 N eguily 4,397 5,39
Deficit in the Scheme at end of year {25,288) 179628

The amounts recognised in the Consolidated income s

tatement are as follows:

2018 7

£000 £00 |
Current service Cost - 264 i
Addristranye sxoerses 374 479 ‘
Past service cost for Guaranteed B rirum Pens:ons equalisaion 3,025 -
Loss on settierrents 99
Dporating oxDe a0 3,498 283
[ntarast on funded ocl gations 4,403 4,858
[nmarast on wnfunaed obligatiors 9 6
Imtarest 1ncome on the Scheme assels (3,713} 3,905
Frnarce axpense on the Schermre landity 699 969
gl recognises o the Corsolidaied now e statement 4,197 1,637
Actaal setsin on tne Scheme assets (3.210) 10,261

52
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PENSION LIABILITY continued

Changes in the present value of the Scheme obligations are as follows:

2018 2307
£000 £C03

Dper.rg Srneme 5h 537 ons — arfuozo ok 320073

198,280 205,272
194 348

Tota Tpen g sorere oh .ganons
Curranlsen £ 005t

Loss o seliererts

Interest erpeni= — furdad op qatons
teresT oxisens = = ootundon ontgat oo

Berefit naymaents 1o Htan 355ets

M50 arce Srer Ly "o oK BENSiE

Remeasirzmearss

et oF Charges 1 SCmIDGTaie s disUT LTy
stiect of changesia frarcal aisumo ons
Zftecr o7 expenence Adinstmants
“ffect of charges N “ord va aes

EX Gralia Deratl pav ent;

Ex gralla remeasysme s

Cam+ - e rariooe T ML er coeTinrs 2 =l st
mAST ey T8 L0857 O adadraniged L n Ty, BUInre 8041 58000

198,474 279150
; 25e |

3,025 -
99 -
4,403 4,

o0
(o))
[§:4]

9 15
(9,125)
(4,364)

T
o2
tas

i

- WAt

{3.220) 2258
{8,757} 3724
669 B nlb)
{1,024) 753
(30) 137
(12} 11725

e e P —
Tiovng screme ob gotions

180,147 122,474

Ciosireg Seree ol gatioes
F.nzed oolgat ons

wnturaad chiganans

179,986 198,780
161 192

180,147 198,472

The funded obligations by participant status comprise:

2018 2037
E000 £600

Geferag Terhers

Pansigoery

a3}
wl

[Sal
™

78,286
101,700

[\
..
BN )
J

179,986

ol
[9e]
[
[£3]
()
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32 PENSION LIABILITY continued

The berefits payabie by the Scheme are expected o increase steadity over the naxt 20 years
as active and deferred members reach ret remen:. After that the benefits payable shoulu drop
otf markediy as rnortalty rates ncrease.

; The expected benefits payments in the next ten years are:

F | [ £600
; Ir the vears 2019 to 2023 35,942
i b the years 2024 to 2028 I8, 440
74,388
Changes in the fair value of the Scheme assets are as follows:
2018 2000
£000 EQG0
Cpanng ‘air value of the Scheme assels 169,449 V72823
irrerest 1nCome 00 the Scheme 3530t 3,713 3,805
Cornbutiors oy emoloye 3,537 3.Ce3
\ Beratt oayreents froe plar assets {9,125} G.BIE
: SottiemenT £a,ments Home pran assols {4,364) |
‘ tx grata heraf paymens (30) 137
Ao ustrat ve XO0TLEs DA TroM D an axsets (374) )
Besuranc poerm ums 12 rsk senefin - 12601
grfoct of changes n furd valaes {1,024} 759
Remsgaursient —atusn L plas assets exclodirg interest incoms {6,923) £25
Crosieg far value of the Stneme assets 154,859
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32

PENS'ON LIABILITY continued

Assumptions

T mid OF 353UMENons Lies by the actaary 0 uncanng the Vo uaton tor [AS 19 e
2018 200
o, ot
Yo 2
1
= T SAAT 65 0.00 o5
[
258 D dITeRn 0SrsTs 2.14 200
'
. , N
Rate oF sTatuT 56 TG TR 2Lt e L slarme Sy 2.98 232 t
- L
ZCnanT rate 2.88 £53
i~lar on 3.14 N {

The current assumed life expectations on retirement at age 65 are:

2018 2018 2017 007
Male Female Mae Temgle
21.9 24.0 225 245
23.2 25.2 222 282

Sensitivity analysis of the principal assumptions used to measure the
Scheme liabilities

The sens

ties regarding the principal assumptions used to measure the Scheme kabil-ties are
set out beiow

B

Assumption Change in assumption Impact on Scheme liabilities
Discoun Tate ingrease By 0 25% Jecrease by 3 0%

Ratz ot Infiatige ~orease by G 25% Increasa oy 1 87

e expuctar of crease by 1 oyear Increase Dy 3 0%

Follewing the Vaiuation, the Group has agread with rb Trusiee Direciors to return ihe on-
noing fund ng level of tne Scheme to 100% of the projected past service liabilities wirn a
perod of eleven years and “ive months frem the date of the Vaiuation and to maimtam fuading
at least at this eval once the funding ievel of the Scheme is 100°%: of the proecied past service
Lapiities. The Group exvedts to contrioute approsmately £3 500,000 t¢ the Scheme n 2018,
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION for the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 B
Rsiat £000 L0207
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
POty pianhana enn e t [ -
Umie nana msiets 5 161,977 [EA= BV
Cofarrar taxg o1 (R - Z
Amroonts ooed oy se0sid any urdEaange ‘e 88,536 85,372
250,513 258 122
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other ece B0 2 s 50 7
CLHIEDT TAY el Oy At e 597 3EA
Zash an 2nu.iaent ov 8 260
655 CAT
TOTAL ASSETS 251,168 259827
CURRENT LEIABILITIES
BOr oy altd Gveroratss s 835 238
Defereed tanaton [ 2
Trace ard ptrer nayan a5 ., 2438 357
1,085 tIBE
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Aroayty Ly 10 181 152
AOUrS e 10 Group andertaengs Ci2 216,029 217,855
216,210 215,057
TOTAL LIABILITIES 217,295 289327
NET ASSETS 33,873 40,205
EQUITY
Called up snave cancita C1i3 2,885 2,834
Shiare prerande 3u0ont [T 2,676 2675
Orher cesenes Cis (931} 2,127
Fetained aairgs 14 29,243 36,873
TOTAL EQUITY 33,873 40,305

S Bax
Chairman

BG McCarthy
Finance Director

28 February 2019
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COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 31

December 2018

Puremase of own sTares

el

Yy M Oyen TSts

5.2 0f s”ara capital

“hare Srarg | Can onares Ava abie | Snare-hased Tata
CaniLa Greriur helc ndyrent ULy
TRELTENTS

£560 £000 £3G89 £300 £000 {000 £000
AL Larugy 2007 7824 2.675 5,084 3aa] 235 40,581 44 233
Lovss frir the yoar - V2208 3,208
Farvalue =f 150 and
unhisted yesTmants - 1B07 - 1607
Den ttoequ iy for
share-nased naymen®s - - - - [REY - 19
Surchase of own sharcs
helz by enipioyee usts - &) - 5
Saie 0F e shiares neld
by erployae trusts - 14 - - - !
AT 3T Deremoer 2017 2,834 2,475 =378 2,834 1+ 7 36,877 A0, 205
w33 for the gam - - - - - {7530 JEZ
Fair va ue nf L sterr ann
urastzd mvestrents 1275 - 208

iy - - - 2t 21

At 31 December 2018

2,885

2,676

(5.079)

4,052

96

29,243 33,873

60

www.archant.co.uk



ARCHANT ANNUAL REPORT 2018

Company financial statements

NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2018

L&

2

3

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company’s accounting policies are the same as those set out :n Note 1 of the Group financial
statements, except as noted below

Irvestments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less, where appropriate, provis:ons for impairment. The
Company grants share-based payments 1o the empioyees of subsidiary companies. Each period the farr
varue of the employes services received by the subsidiary as a capital contrbution from the Cormpany is
reflected as an addition to investments in subsidiares.

Loans to other Group undertakings and all other receivanles are imally recorded at fair value, which is
generally the procesds advanced. They are then subsequently carried at amortised cost. The oans are
interest bearing and repayable on demand, subject to being given three calendar months' notice.

Loans from other Group undertakings and all other payables are initially recorged at fair value, which
is generally the proceeds received They are then subsequently carried at amortised cost. The loans are
interest bearing and repayable on demand, subject 1o being given three calendar months' notice.

The Company's financial risk 1s managed as part of the Group’s strategy and policies as discussed in Note
27 of the Group finandial statements.

Ir accordance with the exemption allowed by Section 408(3) of the Companies Act 2006, the Company
has not presented its own Income statement.

EMPLOYEES

Average monthly number of staff 2018 2087
Comoany 14 15
Fu tere equiaerts 13 i

The average monthly number of staff shown above includes five (2017: five) nor-executive directors of
the Company.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Amounts paid by the Company in respect of services provided by the Group's auditor are as follows:

2018 2017
£000 £000

Auditor’s remuneration
Aot 36 39
“ax compliance 13 23
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C4 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Flart ard Tore
20w orent
600 £000
Cost
At 31 December 2016, 2017 and 2018 t2 "2z
Jeprecar on’
At 31 December 2016, 2017 and 2018 2 12
MNet 2o Ja e
At 31 December 2016, 2017 and 2018 - -
C5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Suosidary Lsted dristeq Traal
undartarings
£305 L0045 £0050 [
Far waivefros: ar 31 Decerber 2076 157,392 2 3523 120324
Srars-Dail Dy e 2 - - c24
Fairva o ad ustment - - ao7 B0
Far van oot at 21 December 2917 177,353 G 2,375 128G 278
share-pazed paymrent 5 - . 151
Diposa o stares - 3 - (3
Cap-al reduct on 13, 300: - - 5 000
Fair value adi stmer: - A Z232 b o1g
Fair value/cost at 31 December 2018 168,338 2 4,138 172,478
Frovsimens
At 31 December 2016, 2017 and 2018 10,501 - - 10,501
het book valye.
At 31 December 2018 157,837 2 4,138 161,977
At 31 Decernper 2017 166,852 el 2,918 169,777
At 31 Decamper 2016 166,891 E; 3523 170,423
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C6 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2018 2577
£000 505
Broayts ol db @ aolus Gt 50 47
R BN D SUDS GHATy L hae ey naGs 88,536 Z2,3275
C7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2018 2017
£000 £000
Cash &t narard ~hana 8 455
C8 BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND FACILITIES
The bank loans, overdrafts and facifities comprise:
2018 2017
£000 £6060
Coarrenit
EBT ca~/overdralt 200 977
Less pank “ac | iy arrangement ‘ees (65) 39
835 532

The Employze Benefit Trust (“the EBT") has a bank loan of £0.9m (2017 overdraft facility £1m) which
is guaranteed by the Company and repayable on demand The Group has a bank overdraft faciiity of
£2m and any overdrafts under this facility are repayable on demand and secured by a fixed and floating
charge over the undertaking, property, assets and rights of certain companies in the Group, together
with cross guarantees from certain companies in the Group.

The Group has a term revolving advances facility expiring on 30 June 2022. The maximum amount
throughout the tarm of this facility 1s £10m. The undrawn committed facilities available at 31 December
2018, in respect of which all conditions precedent had been met at that date, were £12m (2017: £20m).
Provided that the Group continues ta compty with the conditions of the facility, the Group has the nght
1o draw down sums up te the amount of the facility for periods ending on or befare the expiry date.

Sums drawn down under the revolving advances facility are secured by a fixed and floating charge over
the undertaking, property, assets and rights of certain companies in the Group, together with cross
guarantees from certain companes in the Group.
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C9 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2018 2007
£000 £000
Actrials and deforred imoomez 248 347
C10 PROVISIONS
The movements in provisions are as follows:

Naticral Share-nased Tota

IMSLIEN e On Ud'}-rr\‘:ﬂ[

share optors

£0005 £000 £300
2% 31 Decarmber 2018 22 205 227
SrEeg durng e e Rk 34 45
4031 Decarber 2017 ) 71 1582

ALBING Guling re y 28 i -
At 31 December 2018 10 171 181
2018 217
Aralys s of tola oros ons £000 £C00
N rrans 181 182

The provision for share-based payment comprises cash bonuses payapble under the JSOP, indluding
associated national insurance, plus national insurance on the cost of share opticns granted under the

2011 4TIR

C11 DEFERRED TAX

The movements on the deferred tax account are as follows:

Accelzwaten | Gther tming Avaranle Tota
capita’ ditfersnces for sa'e
AlmvAances IPyestmants
£0040 005 £0836 £500
AL 31 Decermber 2318 ! 74 1523 23
Debpied 1o the imcome staterent - 2] - 121
At 31 Decerrhar 20017 1 53 52° 2
Deb aq to the income statement i - 4
At 31 December 2018 1 49 (52) (2)
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C12 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

2018 2007
£000 £5075
STOGUCTS Ve 10 OIDuD WREErTA NS 216,029 2°7.85%
All habilities faibng due in more than cne year mature between two and five years.
C13 CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL
Issued ordinary shares of 20p each:
2018 2007
AT J3mgany 14,420,822 4,420,822
Siares 5 1 2,500
At 30 Decemper 14,423,322 14,420,822
Issued and fully paid ordinary sharas of 20p each:
2018 2017
£000 £000
ALE laruany 2,884 2884
Shares wsued 1
AU Decomper 2,885 2,884

During 2018 2,500 ordinary shares having a nominal value of £500 were 1ssued with an aggregate

consideration of £1,750.

C14 SHARE PREMIUM

2018 2017
£000 002
AU January 2,675 2,675
Shares .ssL2a 1
At 31 Decermpe: 2,676 2,675
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C15 OTHER RESERVES

Avarans Share-pasen Guwen srames Trtai
Tor gae nay, rrenis ~aold
TeRsiTEnts
£000 FOO0 £00¢ 000
AL 31 Decerrper 2016 3,441 226 5,084 ACTY
Otrar mompretensive ncoms
Purchase of cwr sinares held by =molovee frusts - - 8 181
Sae of own shares hoid by errployee risrs - - 14 14
Geb s ccaty for share-based o4y ent - R - 19
Fair value of usted ang unlisted irvestrents B0 - 507
A3 Decerrher 2317 2,834 "7 5078 2,027
Oteer comprehersive income
Flire hase nf oven soares beia Dy erployee *157s - - i1 1
Dren g eqaity [or share-pased payment - [ - 21
Falr valus of <ra2d and unested investroants 1,278 - 1,298
At 31 December 2018 4,052 96 {5.079) {931}

Own shares held comprise shares held by the JSOP and the trustees of the EBT, the LTIP Trust and the SIP
Trust other than shares being held as a bare trustee. Own shares held comprised 676,964 shares with a
nominal value of 20p each, acquired at an average cost of £7.50 each (2017, 675,146 shares at £7.52}.
Purchases of shares in the Company by the EBT have been funded by a bank overdraft guaranteed by the
Company, and purchases by the LTIP and SIP have been funded by cash contributions from the Company
and its subsidiaries. The trusts provide sources of shares for use In connection with the SIP.

All expenses incurred by the trusts are settled directly by the Company, and charged in the financal

statements as incurred.

C16 RETAINED EARNINGS

20138 207
£000 £300
At 1 Janary 36,873 43,051
“ass from niore statemen: (7,630} 13,208
Ar 31 Decamber 29,243 36,373
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY CIVEN that the Annugl Geners Weetng o
Rouen Foad, Nonw ch BT 1RE on Thursday 2 May 2019 at ]

“cilewy NG resginnens

ORDINARY RESGLUTIONS
TOTHAT e raports of the arrectors ard auditors ana the audited finanaal statermenrts for the year ended 31

December 2G18 pe and are rereby rece ved

2 TRAT M: D =2, retining 35 & diracior a1 this meeTng, be re-slectad as a diractor of tne Zomgpary

3 THAT Mr B McCarthy, ret rnig as 2 cirector at “his meeting, be re-elecied as a director of the Compan.
4 THAT Erast & Young LLP be re-apaointed as auditars for tre Company at a “e2 ¢ te fixad oy the drectars.

BEY ORDER CF THE BOARD
B G NcCarthy

Director

27 February 2079

Archant Limited, Prospect House, Rouen Road, Norwich NR1 1RE
Telephone 01603 772772

Facsimiie: 01603 613276

Email- company.secretary@archant.co.uk

Registered number 4126997

NOTES
b Members are entitled to aopoint a proxy to exercse ail o7 ary of their nghts to attend and 1o speax a
on their behaf at the Annual General Meeting ("AGR . A shareholder may appom: rmore than one proxy
erent

In refation to the AGHR] provided that each proxy s appoinied Lo exercse the rights atiached to a differani
share or shares held by that sharehoider. A proxy need not be a sharehoider of the Compary. A proxy form
which may be used to make such appointment and give proxy Instructions accomaanies this actice. [f vou
do ~ot have a proxy form and believe that you should have ane, or if you require additional forms, please
contact the Deputy Company Secretary on 01603 772802

2 To be valid any proxy form or other nstrument appomnting a prody must ce received by post or (durirg

normal businiess hours onlyy by hand at Equinitt umited, Aspect House, Spencer Road, Larcing, West Sussex
BMI39 6DA no later thar 11 00 am on Tuesday 30 Aprit 2019,

3 Tre return of a completed proxy form will not prevent a shareholder attendimg the AGM and votng n
person should they wash 10 do 5o

4 To be entitled to atieng ard vote at the AGM iand for the pupose of the deterrmimancr by the Company
of the votes they may cast:, sharehoiders miust be registered m {ne register of members of the Cormpany
at & 3Com on Tuesday 30 Aprir 2015 tor, in the evert of any adjournment, at 6 30pm ¢~ the date which 15
twr0 days before the time of the adjourned meetng . Charges 1o the register of members after the refavant
deadhre shall be disregarded in determining the rghts of any person 1o atte~d anc vote at the AGNL

A
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USEFUL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

SHAREHOLDER WEBSITE
Srarehgiders can foo the latest Annla Resort,
r

useful sharehclder nform

T T RO T F e
S DTENVICLE S~ e STera et ng,

L (5.0 as the mosT recert prcs atwh ch shares rraced gnd oteer presentan irg/

h

.‘
6]
vl
+
W)
%
a
5
3
0

. e afaror e ener el o
grenoilar retarenie nLTroe Vv Ge

i3t
actoes which may be o onis
regured whion can ce found an e retevant sn

Lriual P.-:IJC’i

WGgIeman 3 eTier allomDany g 1hs

REGISTRARS
Sharenslders win guestors regarding e sharehola

w2
e
3
O
.

uig contact e fO""“""/S gistrars:

Equmit Liristed

Aspect House

Spencer Road

Lancing

ENG3 60A

UK 0371 384 2641
Overseas: +44 121 315 7047

Lnos are open from 8 30a™ 0 5 30pm (UKt
Walest.

ey Mornday o Friday texcluging pubhic ho days - Ergland anc

Sharena 30 aiz ¢ to manage ther sharehalding online woiuding: viewing shareholdings, set ap
paner-freg share communcations and updaung records for changes in name or address tirough Eauniti's
website Shareviev, v, 5Tareyviey, ou< Please note the sharehnlder reference number wit e required
wh ch can be found an e reesant share certficate or on the Charrran's Letter accompany:ng this Anruai
Report.

SHARE DEALING AND SHARE PRICE
Sharehciders can Duy or sell Archant snares oy contacting “he Covrpany’s stockgrokers wvames Snarp & (o' on
0161 764 4043,

CONTACT ARCHANT
If vou wish to talk to sommebody at Archantwith regards to your shareholding or any other share relatea matters
pizase contact the Deputy Company Secretary on G1603 7728C2 or emall company secretary@archant co uk.
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